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Purpose and Description 

The Czech and Slovak Anlerican Enllterprise Fund (the "Fluid" or *'CSAEF") was estal)lishedl by tileU.S.government in 

March. 1991 to pi., mote the developnlent of small and medium-sized )rivate enterprises in the Czech and Slovak 

Federal Republic ("(CSFI,") which have the likelihood of becoming conmmercially viable in afree-market environment. 

Formed lpursuant to tile )emocracy Act of 1989 (tile -SIE) Fund issililar toSul)port for East EIlIrol)ean Act"), tile 

three other American Enterprise Funds presently operating in Bulgaria, Ilingarv and Poland. * Following tile 

dissolution of the CSFR on January 1,1993, tie Board of) Directors of the CS.%iF acted to create two separate 

subsidiary funds through which it pursues its activities; tileCzech American Enterprise Fund (CAIF) and tie Slovak 

American Enterprise Fund (SAEIF). * U.S. taLpayers have provided the mtolney for tile Fund through appropriations 

by the U'.S. Congress. The Fund isprivately managed by a Board of Directors (tile"Board-) consisting of U.S. and 

Czech and Slovak private citizens. The offices of the Fund are located in Pragute, Bratislava, and Washington ).C. * 

The CSAEF receives its funds firoln the U.S. Agency for International )evelopment ("All)"). Sixty-five million dollars 

have now been appropriated, including five million dollars for Technical Assistance. * CzechThe Fund invests ini 

and Slovak enterprises through loans and the provision of eluity capital. Technical Assistance grants are also 

available. The Fund charges interest and fees and takes collateral ol loans. For equity investments, the Fund takes all 

ownership interest related to the amount invested, and does not typically seek to retain a majority voting position. 

Joint investment with U.S. direct investors isespecially encouraged. * 



Letter from the Board of Directors
 

The Czech and Slouak .\lllicalll Ilerprise Fund ((;sAIF) 

has conmpletel its second full Tear. 'E'IR'dlidohors weCI' elo 

husinless ill Prague anld Iratislaa ol jilt I I 991. 

These h1W bteln fiti'nti, e ears ill tilt' tI'lISforuIlhrlolln 

if the econoies of both lilt- (ich aid tlt' Slouak 

Rlt'piiblics. Tit wrt-NOW1enibtr I989 COIInIn',Ud tCoooOI'I Of 

(zeclioslou',akia %a,, toiall nationalized and tilit, clrltliaatioi 

of decision niaking %s,as concetralted :a, it haIdin PragIueLI 
beelln ill Mohscow\ 

PRESCRIPTION FOR ECONOMIC DEMOCRACY 

lroi ilte (.lstil. tlimepditical leadership of Prt,,idhit 

Ilhawl ind ol'thell Finulct' N1islcr Klaus elphasi/ed ilit rapid 

de, :itiOmlalizatiO il tit'etolloll. Priouit '\ theof \as gi'ten to 

Sietl auld brt'Ilthli of lilt' cllat' lir nigh th. transfinltllion (1 

oiw\lt'rship iii tIl ' std to rii ;lt, ti\\ttiiipltiiit's.lt l 

Accmipllisling such aictiin pr).ptl ti pti:)llk )iirlist. 

TIt shi,'. dtlibtrtti'e rtdmIt. tiW, bh'\1,Ibiirt';Urtic staff 

which ImAl bttei.i\t'll a11i1C\\llissioll hi o al m.'\ persollalil.. 

as miifiliiied. 

Tlie pri\+tizatlion proctss had se'e.al st'mnents,: public 

utilit\ state etet.rprises, \'eI'x larg' enterprises, lr'e 

iitetrprises. SI;ll retail entiprises, aiid oile)C'ra.ti\e state 

farns. 

(immi ncitng in .lanuarv 1991, small retail entTrprises 

Nw\ere attctillnt'( Off oc:ulh to tilt' lIight'st bidder. Today, 

fi::o%' ing on-going \\c.eklh auctitn.i, more than 80t,(t00t small 

rTtail trades il ilt Slohitk aid tht, Czch IT'0Rpu'Ilhlics no\ 

pr'itetly oiited. Ont' notices tIle efft'tl'daih ill the small shops 

and restallurants thruligiot tlit 'otllllu'\. lie quality. choice. 

ser'.ice -.111damulljict' no1\ t'lct.l1t'l(rd rtpreseill a 

fundamental I'tIisfio'I'1ioiti m. 

\e[\ large enlterprises "ere coi'elled. largely through a 

I'Ogr;t \\hich pe.'rnlitltd cilizens to atcqire otclChrs am 

excliaige tlttimi for shares in Iew pri'.att corportatioms. 

Alternatitly,. citizens could ust' %ouchiers to subscribe to a1 

nlitttlal llnd w\hich. in turn, %%ould aciilit' ,hares ill it",' 

prhatiztd colpauis. Ihis Phast I lri',liati n pro,,raii has 

hteii Coiiilth'ted SOitColo lit' 'fl arn t companllis did inoit 
4,o thn'uugh~l thl(' Witldht'r IWt'Mln 1)[1 \t'(t Sold dirt,cth to 

1,01't6-11 ill\ 'storls+ 

.Aditional lIarg :111d rlitdilil-siit d etIttrlrists '%ill lt, 

lriaii(0o td tir'-ngh 'hiatt II Of Ot lW'tSS \%hilh \Is 

RT'itkcnt aomionct'tdl \ m1t,roMiid of OitltCir-, %\illbe isSld. 

thlttirthter latililating at \''l hroad public omntsl'slip of 

forilier stli' tilterpris,s. 

,Thit' Mttl t pterti'.\t f iii'lm a'h tt'ui p)r'i ttsSi\It\l 

ii:i'atiztd. lhmwt''r.t.thlical lu irh+l, ic('ietSariIl\ lih this 

iCSS. First. Rstliuticl ri,,hts 111\t' t0 hV dettrllliit'd ild 

)t'rhlM)S aIdjudi;Ied. St't'oind. land owierl'il RecordsN 1iii.% 

itit lb of a Iltialit\ to ptritlit instant dternintioi of title. 

Third. till olhd traditional f;i iiiowitlrship patlttrn freiuetlll 

in\leld iil fintmers tach o'\\ iiing siiall p'arctIs of land 

sctItltrtd -U1101g l;'t' liag ()t' nitiolialimed and (iptIrit(ldeds. 

is o)t large farn. tilt, idintalgcs of large eLuipniletlll allnd 

econo1I o f scal 'tlt' it' eilpiixtd. Re' t'rliIg to prior 

ownership has re,sulted ini rtcognitili thllat a1d1ustments luist 

he iiatle+if tCOIunici fariiig pIlits t'ir10 it' iale. \hile' 

agreenlelln il such issOtes dt's lot01Coiii o'.eright. t11t 

pliictss is well tmiIdtTr''\. 

Pbllic iIilit\ sta.t e,nltrprists such ts ii\\t'r generating 

lflait, ailrit(k ioaliint's. and oil aiid as, pipelines re!IInlll 

ill the hlands of go') er.1monlt. It isntllo clear ifsolle or ally 

Of these will it priWatied. 

\\ hilt tht' abo t, stlnliar of' priutizatioil gentm'tlly 

pertains to both tile (:tt'cl Republic aid Ile Shovak Republic, 

it'e foirmer has o, farthit'r and fastt'r. It is quite possihlft thatOt'l 

tlie t',,o Republics \\ill fou0nli difftmrtitl atltitudes toward the 

degree anid tinting (f"privatizatioil of their remaining large 
enterprises. 



INDIVIDUALS AS SHAREHOLDERS 

The \'oichtr pri';aizati(ionprocess h:s resulted inbroad 

intiviutow>\nership of coipanlies. that,l II is estimatted 

folhving tihe first %%aweof priuali/mlion, there :tt''8.i million 

slareholders in the tMO I Replohli Cs. Ih('rC tieSMeen l\ I Of 

:ItiIIIts list shaTre hhlin,.Ls ',lltiuitheir 0\\1 :sstts. The result 

Of th(le \otioch('" filt -2i 2_)\ouchere\cilWt,\ws iornit:ilol 

IxlestIlIellt lIunds. Eacth fUllcis liiiitt't t 2(", owitrshi ) Of 

an (llt' I11 ttt ,tlplIII\iillIt' public'ly held(pat. h -". of tilec 

shares are ow ed h t' M,1tu:tIl its.It iSstill liltlitIt'k 

e1rl sta e of' 'tOlls t'itCutt o th0publi' securitieslktmarket ald 

l10st h:el' e t to :ll:111 prolit:liit,, :nd liquidit,. The li\t step 

This progress ol'entreplrenetaslic ispsyllltOlntIlic of what 

has Itlppened illith Republics. ((.,ttainltile
changes are not1 

uniform. hu in eel' insl:tce tihe hoth real p)05Siti\,r(., ntl 

\%hen Ileastired ill t'tlrdte'rlms of, tile trlsilrltion tia\ol a 0itl 
'and \iatle mtiIket ecbou)l\. 

RISK TAKING BY THE ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

l',lrtlitpalig ill Ilt fo'11'iuitiollinitial of busillesses is 

of tilis Irasilioll is likel\ ttnusutl for %('tlt, capital funds. In lil,S.. Sich t:arl\to h itaC0soi0iation oOm e b'tintlds 

ill1(iOt 'TecOlIlItliCa.Il\ \ial] i ,.Fitir. d\eloptlenUlt II \enlltre i i('lt\s ill 11:11111Tald is fleTuelntlyis Clniatli\e 

iet'IIts'elltslock uiimrket. tIwctil'thr \\ill t(ollll),tl associatled \\iIh : Ir)le'Cti ' lttitolIOgiC;tl hreak tlrotg l.illlIl'oed 

illf(lllhtliOll. \\ill cIciat't'l, til ' 'itiollii/:itlll iflis 

iollpOrtan:tt SectorI. 

THE BURGEONING OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP 

<if 1111 

the (MI\c(ce'ltr:ttes. similar draall:tit' ciaues ile laken 

pla'e ill tie last three \t'ars. lI19I1 there 111a11 

hl tit' ,trtilSlitIll IlletdlInl-si/edl httsilesses, Where 

etn' %,ld-

hi' enlre)rentlrs. Frt((itelt,. their thinking was n(t \\,ell 

forned :tnd their tIldersl:ildingt. (if is\%11:11hl,,is such at 

hisiltless pl:tit rudiillt'lt:f,.is. \ws [l1ost Th' dt'illitiIn (If 

tllit\ .:l)itlil nlt tIltdTrsl(Od talISillg ('\t'll\:ts \%ell tilt' 

transIli's dfllictilty r earl\ tratslcations tended to foctlus (ll 

entrt'prenct'rs slanting t husiness, or ill tie \('.etark slIt-tip 

pli:tse (Ifhusitess. \\ t helled tiltut %'itlh hasic malitrketing 

collnsiderations. husitss piit'iilg, (Ifpltilling.. nelialhililt 
Sulppliers. lillantial inforlmation S\SItIIlS,;itld s:tCs Itlel'S. 

"'lOda, we at int'ttI)(rell;Willts quil(ittill'erent (olt\'ilIWh 

pl'esens moire SIlliit ttaled isses, IItl'r :lal\+/ h (l ,td l)rnsII 

,1(1llhi(l're tlll hltfli husitt'ss las. Tht' itltrvening .ean's 

have heell wt'l hlploed. 

lit\ s rilii\ lllltil Illd 

11llagetllell llr11ilt 1,011n, 1:11 . lh Te her, 

l latielr. e, flndl OIili \',,it )l'Othlct's 

SI lllO\h t lt, 
( <mgiressio)lmtl nd cislaht11:;(intla ttt relatedleg l\'istmT.,
 

illteldiilg IIhlI) foster dt'(lllCr'l'li/,lt(hl., imad citl'ar 1h:1 it, 

(SI \\IS to reC'it'll ltCl lltlrllship. It01t idl hel I) latlihcil 

WS 'eogniiZtdtl1t:tt uo'1 the UStlil111 risk of loss (il 

il1\esllllellts \\,islut'essatr'if tle I lt'(,prise ":IsFund1tl!o pia ' 

tilt' 10tC\tic b\ the Ct'tOI's (If theilt' igisiltion.rolt' t'lisiltl 

U (itst'riht, otr rIle in this It'g:I i :s being "one slep ,llleatd of 

titll,
arkt'l. hut not tiree". 

The pirpose (If tihe (MI I \\as cihal 'essedt',ll i [lite 

Stpillorl for East lrooetl l)t'iocrac\ \ct (If I989: -"...to 

prlllolt the titl'thlit'1t (Ifprihte st'tors. ilnctlding Snmall 

husilltsst s..."''ht' iegishttiol adds tllt iIl\t'stIlt'illS ,l10l1d he 

Illat'le of )irt,'Ctors (Iftit'(.El ht'lit'es lIt'et'\\htrt' the Board)ni 

is .lilt' likeiill(Iod (fIacilie\ilg) comnmec't'ial \i:hilil\..."ill,1
 

free lrlktt et'C(O11l. The h'gisI:llio (lIts 111 re(lit'e that lt' 

lEnlterlise Fund oprat'rte at .llrolit. ,altll(tugl that \I(tlil he the 

restultif allIf th' ileslCllenl judgmelns found conlimel'ni;l 

'iailitv ill t':tti (I the tll(lthI\iIlg ill\tSl[]tell S. Nevertheless, 

tltt' Board heliees that imnesling ill o(rder that the llild 
hCC't~llt'Sllr'oliltlhILeill lXtl M\illlile is I)e(.CSS!tI) theC<)llSiSlelll 


staltllon mlidatt. Sulch alt oije'ctive is Solllewhtat (lifferentl 

priult
iron (Ile 3iornl Sector objective of iimiiliirolits.
 

http:ecOlIlItliCa.Il
http:hhlin,.Ls


13%vway of illustration, consider the timing of the sale of all 

investment. (;ive'll the opportunity of selling anl imntstment at a 

re:Lsoable ltrolit today and inesting the funds to foster 

antler business, or of holding the original inmestmtent for 

greater gain in the fultUre, the hoard mild he inclined to sell 

sooner rather than later. 

It is as much al arl it is a science to select hsinessats 


wiltners 'Ald in practice all telltt'e capital fttds emperielce 

losses. Moi'eit+eI'. making intstiliells ill il11ent ofthis e 

newly eltlergitig foil'l citnutland ectolies c'iries the 

aards ilnade tltale 

marketing information. limited eipe'ielice oftfianagelellent., 

eolvinXg goernrlnt plolic.Oies, Itld price le els sea'iltin fttl 

added hzt of liincial datla, inadeqlate 

la 


lnew r free-market etluilihrium. The experielce of ieCS\IF 

rtllecs these vagaries, tid hiss leSelr-es havIe been created is 

evidtice. 1\eertheless. the tt'ail itirtftlit is ti'ie t tile 

;tssiglnlenlit td tileiake tip1Oifthe in'\estmlents reflecis real 

acliellleilts. The prospects 'lT lite thegttttul that ill lind 

will reali/e a reasonable prolit oilits activilies. 

THE CSAEF AND THE DIVISION OF 
THE REPUBLICS 

T'le denmise tf (echt sh ivakiat l.iaitlttorvI .1)93, and its 

succession b\ tielindependent Czech atnl Slitxak Republics, 

was mIntI1\tile S:IF with a busiitess-as-Ustial apprt atch. The' 

otrgatic cotrl)to'ate changes neeled to match this ne\\ potlitical 

realitk neither clitingedtltrnuissitit rnIr (lIeI out' at'iity. 

The (S.\I:I withtok ott the aspect oif a tholding ctitpamn 

two tpet'ating Ftnds, tile fiir' etch Republic the ech 

Amleri'can Elterpmrise l:titl lllerpriseatil the Sloiuk W rteicanit 

1:ttl. OurI tnder'lving iO\estiltettis in eCHI Rt'Mblic are nu)\O' 

heinIg htlsed separate. 'atlier than jiintly. Ilhtweer., as 

before., olr inestitteilts inthe Shtv;k Republic are c'reatel atnd 

itltlIaged out oif lratishaa atld iutr inestllelits the Cecltill 


Republic at'e crealed:iid tutattageud mt of Prague. 

THE CZECH REPUBLIC 

The Czech Republic hms a remarkable record of stability 

whiIeltndergoiig Ifundamental restrutttring1of its ecollomy. 

'This has been acco1)plished during ateriod of (ramatic 

lolitical change, collapse if previotls exponrt markets, 

trOpeait l'eessio(n. and radical adjustment illthe natI1ion's
 

ect otllin.
The f'ee market etrphasis tigetlher wiit tight reins 

uln liscal anid ntwetitrx l-P licIhaw,. been essential 

iingredients il this tratisforimattion. 

While to change oif this nmagntitude cal :to\e ahead 

\\itlitit sti setbacks. \weare contitdent that the (iech 

ReMlic Will ftlrtheCr itprtte its eCOttltiC stallilg and le, 

perhalps, tIlelotst hitspitable erinirtininent ftr imesiutelti in 

[ Ibrlte the f)reseea:ble l'\ttle. isftt" "le the ecitttiVm 

estimated to he owler t) pri\ llited and :Itthe conclusioin otf 

Phatse IIPriaiti/atitin. the numbIher ,,hthiIl rise to er-()",. 

THE SLOVAK REPUBLIC 

Tihe Slt\itk Repuitbl Itna\ he the best kept secret for invest­

ttent inall of liLstent lti1ope. ex-This is t'ellainlv t1te iftile 

peitience tf the Shta\ak :\mi, isaba rintleler.'ican lt.tlel)rise Funll 

'[lie entrepreneurial spirit is \\ell Sltvtkiaestahlished inl 

with tile(liligeice :nd \trk ethic if malangers anid wttrkers 

alike itn tlgring \\ll for the futtu'e. The ilaci'tt ec<intnlic plicy 

is better thitn its critics state ;tld tiheIMIF reT(tir1enlt;Is aLre 

leing met. Neveitlleless, sei'its utestimns remain about tile 

ahility to miet btdgem L targuets while retailtingin. ti:[tfte 

suibsidizi , at lrce nttiller (f Itlss plrtltcing state 

ente' prises. Cuttin stubsidhies atl laying off \\om'ker's adlds to 

already high ttmi h+plo\ The hople isthat Ie\\nieuIt. jiths Will he 

createl, 'hits perlnitting \%t'kers to shift eiplot.ment. The 

itllncertailt' of gt lvelrmetell :tctills given these ctoices leates 

(lttbl)ts itt tileftreigit, ix''stuteitl tmiltlttllit taboiti its 

detet'mittionIt Illoive effectively tw\u'd i inarket ecotot1y. 

A;ta ptint tlhesetdlubts detl'act from tilhe declared olverinllelt 



desire to attract foreign investment. 

All inl all, both Republics are "success stories" to this date 

and each gives full pronise of cointinued progress. 

AN EARLY STAGE EVALUATION 
OF THE CSAEF 

Anl a(NSSSImII Of tile prg ess of lite (;SAIT. a venture 

Cil)ital1 Ipe of find. not thre1e eIs lilt') ,1l leasIt ' ten 'll" 

man(ldate. could he labeled l)'tlllattlre, lhvel. there are 

,arl' indications of Ihe hind's promising introduction into 

these nely eeILrging capitalist markts. Priat, enterpris', is 
expanling rapill. loc:l illCStlliilt decisions ;are increaSilgl 

based uon) eXpect d plobt 'tl' ill aind Illalager. there 
, fc 10 Tdirect and r'ard l ea(Ol~hil tg 111'rf(Io1tac. 

Neertlless, both1 marketing information ani aklo-

ledglemenl that tile hler hletrllilles the product fall short of 

the ftill characteristics of3i demand ecomuun. Incremenltll,. 

hoveer major progress is being iallde. lIolle eflort ti 

stimulate access t'11market for stocks, the, CS\IF has iti\ested 

in a local securilie. market informationlirm in order tt1t 

ileSII'wS 11la\ hi'e read\ access to such information Inr to 

making inmestment decisions. 

The invisible but apparent issue (If ethics in various 

sectors appears to contain t(oII much of a legac of the pas. 

Contract sanctit has PriIba)lv inIt\e achieved thle stai(lard (f 

our expeclations, ioi the reqluirenlelits (If ain open 

commercial s\stem. "llhe ci irt systems (Ifboll Reubl)lics trail 

tile chlnIgs eXlperieced ill 0ther' braitches (Ifgolleninilt. 

\'acaincies anld holders from a prior mentality slow tihe 

opeattio1 of the judicial s\ste_+m and d(o mt 'el) t) reflect All 
if the lisl),Siul exlrienicel if) Itlher lCgal code s\yst'mIs in 

Europe. Ilo\wt,r.+ one ikool d ioIt expect changed ethical 

Irattices (Ias lIm and cmll'ointl deiluc themiin the I.S. (r 

Western Europe) to prectd l)lic reorm as hasic as the 

transformation tlndelrwav intlese Republics. 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 
The (CS.WF hmks for discrete areas to assist which 

coltribule 1 the )rlctlicaIl apl)licatiOl Of plicy reforms. 

''lese areas most relatle to matters ol l)lrti'ullr concern to our 

oil istinllllis atnd lthe problemns ('ncoilltered b\ 

entrepreneurs. To further tile st:itultor mn1date (ifproi otilg 

the priale acquisiliol of real property., a technical assistance 

project is 1l'derm.%to dkvelop a computer' t" gimli which will 

enlble : muti'icipaliI to t a." i central iti of real 

pr(ptl'. (Iwmn Such x faci itate iplerty%ership. a systm %ill 

sales aill rTal estate liancing anid is essential to Iullnicilaiities 

where Ipr t talxes aire emlh eLItl.It is expcted that this 

pilot effort will permit I ) the, more rapid recording of litle 

trllsf'rs ) th illptiO)Ii of sinilar niolli(ei s.stem an1d 

3) improwd tix colleclion. \lreatl\ we ha t' eideic, that it 

will spal enltreprellt rship by a\ 'tt'Ctilgbusinesses ilitlO this 

area of activity othTr eff1ort, of' )tetillllal 

signilcance. is the (eIl)lnlet (If rllct-dihrtes alld s\.stels to 

record liells oil tangible pl'peil. The it, coliltlil cille 

nlOw facilitates such alssiglluletll.s,. hut :n eflicient s\sttll 1 

recoird such claiins, rea(likl accessible to cllIlm erci:l lenders. 

is not \et ill place. Still anlolther (liscrete tchiical assistance 

project is directeld t(I'.rd lihe 1clopltellt (If generally 

accepted legal documnentatioin f simple debt iilltiltneilts. 

We are delOping tllis (h0clentiation with the Prague Bar 

Associalion. It \ill hltac special applicatill for small buisiless 
loans through simplification aind lo , c'<sts.mr 

Il genRal \e seet hese ReIubl its exleriencing1 the 

devehipient (If a "iide:mI, (If small and nlIediill-siiZed lirnils. 
This is bein(lldni all Selilts (Ifthe eco11n1\. l rge 

illesllmllnts such ias the aiuiio1 ile ofr Irtrck imdtstries bring 

with thel a search fOr local slppliers If qualitl and s~tlailit\. 

Some of our est' t, aIrlllad\ serving such larger 

enterprises. ()mit' agricultural invesillent. for txaliple, 
collrac'ls tImstilIpl sl)ciall cheeses to al exl)alli l g pizza 



franchise. 	 We lelped finance a small manufacturer of hospital 

* 	 supplies who -n turn hitsattracted a U.S..direct investor to 
,assistwvith technologyand management. 

Our experience is symptomatic of small businesses 

everyvhere: these are the engines of growth and job creation, 

Abusiness of only thirty people today is capable of substantial 

employment increases as it achieves sustalnahility. Mhat is 

more significant than the employment figures of the 

enterprises we finance is their achievement of profitability 

There is increased recognition that successful small 

businesses are pushed by their owners to grow and in the 

process they expand employment both, in that company and, 

significantly, in the businesses from which they buy and to 

whom they sell. 

INVESTMENT POLICIES 

This Enterprise Fund concentrates upon small and 

medium businesses, and today Investments and commitments 

to invest toted 47 companies employing, on average, 40 staff. 

The average investment is $472,000. Anticipated exports 

represent about 65% of total sales. 

Our; investment policies require that every transaction 

include a 	 prominent position for a local entrepreneur., 

Characteristically, this means the top manager and a tean of 

his colleagues. Inaddition, 11% of our investments have U.S. 

direct investors and 4% have non-U.S. direct investors. We 

actively seek U.S. direct investors and we accept third country 

Investors who approach us with viable projects. 

While the CSAEF prefers not to have majority ownership, 

on occasion we have accepted it when a promising 

entrepreneur has little capital to offer and other sources are 

not available. In order to avoid excessive dilution, a majority 

position may be taken. In several cases a large ownership 

position has proven helpful t0 m've the company in a 

necessary direction. Nevertheless, the CSAI Falways provides 

-

for a reduction of its majority position, most notably by 

granting 	 ownership rights exercisable upon achieving 

performance targets. 

INVESTMENT GOALS 

In general, in pursuing its legislative assigninent to foster 

entrepreneurship, it is the goal of this Enterprise Fund to 

benefit the level of jobs through aiding commercially viable 

enterprises intent upon gromh. Export sales is a preferred 

component of the sales progran of most of our investments. 

We seek 	 enhancement of the environment though the 

operations of tie business, guided by a manager sensitive to 

this priority, Increasing energy efficiency is another goal of 

most ofour investments, not just for the environmental benefit, 

but also as a part of cost efficiency. Agricultural sector 

investments are oriented to food processing as this important 

segment needs to benefit front up-to-date technology We 

actively encourage particination of U.S. investors who facilitate 

these goals by contributing their management, technology and 

capital. 

Closely following Investments is an increasingly time 

consuming and resource demanding acivity This 

"monitoring" role is essential to sustain and even improve the 

quality of our portfolio. Further, such attentiveness to a small 

going business laximizes tie transfer of know how 

experience. 

THE OUTLOOK OF YOUNG PEOPLE 

What must be most heartening to all interested in tile 

democratization of thlese countries is the attitude we encounter 

among young people in both Republics. Ask those Intheir late 

twenties "what istie liggest conitrast between to(iay and1(1before 

tileVelvet Revolution?" and they say that "now I anil free to 

choose a life for myself; now, Iam able to deternline my field of 

study, my 	enployment and the ty)e of life I want to lead". 
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Bringing the right and iheability of individuals to choose was a 

goal of the Velvet Revolution, The.mission of tile government's 

economic transformation has been to expand the choices and 

opportunities people have available, while providing the good 
:nacro economic management necessary to help them, 

through their own endeavors, sustain these choices. 

CONCLUSION 

The Enterprise Fund is unique. The return the U.S. 

txxpayers expect is not just meauured in financial terms. The 

CSAEF was created because the national interest of the U.S. is 

served specifically by the establishment of strong democracies 

in these two Republics. Although this Central European area is 

not atraditional trading partner of the U.S., economic ties are 

now increasing, direct Investment is flowing, exports are 

growing and new business ties are being established. Cultural 

ties, too, are being magnified beyond those already well 

founded through the large U.S. citizenry of Czech and Slovak 

origin, by activities such as those of the hundreds of young 

Americans active in teaching English inBohemia, Morava and 

Slovakia, 

The U.S. Government created the CSAFF to hell) bring 

pluralismn-economic and political-to Czechoslovakia by 
fostering viable business enterprises which create jobs and 

exports while actively meeting the needs of a groving society 
for goods and services. By imltiplying the growth of snall and 

inedium-sized businesses, economic decision making 

becomes decentralized through an active market-oriented 

process. Such developmelnt is fundamental to a broadly based 

and open democratic political system. It is a critical ingredient 

ifsuch asystem isto be sustained. 

We are satisfied that this critical ingredient has been 

strengthened by the activity and by the example of the CSAFE 

Our Investments, our technical assistance activities, our 

training, and our countless visits have effectively conveyed the 

message of free enterprise and personal choice within the 

discipline of amarket econony: 

Contributing to this "freedom of choice" is asustainin 

force to the directors. 

The employees of the CSAEF are effectively participating in 

this crusade with their hard work, long hours and adedicated 

sense of mission. Czech and Slovak nationals make tip a high 

percentage of our work force and tileexperience they gain is 

still another "know how" transfer of the CSAEE 

In February; 1993, Paul Gilin succeeded Stephen Wdd 

as President of the SAEE In March, Karel Kosman became 

President of tile L.eightonCzech Anerican Enterprise Fund. 

Klevana, in Bratishava since June, 1991, ms named President 

of the Slovak American Enterprise Fund. 

CSAEF l)irectors
 

John R.Petty
 

Charles A.Vanik
 

Dlavid 0. Maxwell 

Milan Ondrus
 

Julia M.Walsh
 

Jan Taiuber
 

Milan Tonukvi. 
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CZECH REPUBLIC
 

COMPANY CITY 

ALP Pisnice 

AmeriBif Prague and Vdtruglce 

CES Uniweb Letohrad 

Chirana Prague 

Elfra Chrudim 

EMU Brno 
EVE-V Vysko~il Jesenn)i 

Haunvl Vimperk 

Hell Services MladEBoleslav 

HoltztheMm PizegR 

Jami Vsedfn 

Kovo Topic Kojetin 

KPCM Batovlce 
K#it Letovice 

Marbrot Prague- Nebu~ice 

Mykointegra Jene6 

Peklton tl~fn______ 

Rollpa Pltkovlce and Pi'erov 
vanda Uberec 

r 

Czech American 

____ _E nterprise Fund 



SLOVAK REPUBLIC
 

COMPANY CITY 

AgManagement Skalica 

Ameta Poprad 

Bryndza Rulomberok 

BSK Bansld Bystrica 

Bujakovo MVE Brezno 

Dekoplast Svidnik 

Ferex Nitra 

Finsat Bratislava 

Gamma BanskA Bystrica 

Helas Bratislava 

Istrocera Svaty Peter 

IVV Kom~rno 

Kveta Novi Baja 

Leader Gasket Bytza 

Matuffka gtorovo 

3.Milka Doln9 Kubin 

Oligo Bratlslava 
Penta Kysuck Nov6 Mesto 

Peko LptovskakMikul q 

PoMa Povazska Bystrica 

Pyrokontrol Pobedim 

Rotor Kosce 

.. Safrema Braslava 

Slovak American Schramko Senec 

_____ Enterprise Fund StaikovTLC Europe DadcaNovMestonadVhom 

__ _ VHelrstvo Dedinsk Bratslava 

Vega I Malfenice 



*President'sReport )
 

During the second year of operations, the CSAEF evolved 
from_a-stmrup. phase, learningand building° sltems,,to..I 

profeSsiond investment business nialager and advisor to small 

business. For the year ended.September 30, 1993, the Fund's 

commitments incretsed by $13.9 million in 12 direct 

investments, an increase of 85% in dollars and 40% in number 

of transacdons, including the Joint Lending progranis with the 

Komereni Bank in the Czech Republic and the Slovenskd 

Pofinohospodirska Banka inSlovaikia. 

As the data below indicates, the investment results for the 

full year continued to lag in the Czech Republic. During the year, 

broad changes have been made in the organization and 

personiel of the QFW in Prague. These changes have already 

started to produce results in the increased number and quality 

of investment opportunities identified by the new tean, 

M I S S IO N O F T H E F U N D S 

The mission of the Funds to foster entrepreneurship and 

support small and medium enterprises (SMIs) is well known. 

The priorities guiding our investment decisions in both 

countries continue: 

- Enhance and upgrade the level ofemployment 

aPromote exports 

*Contribute to environmental betternent 

* Encourage and develop energy efficiency 

*Assist inagricultural sector development and especially 

infood processing 

We work diligently to filfill our mandate to promote and 

strengthen the private sector in both Republics. We insist that 

INVESTMENT SUMMARY 

CZECII REPUII.lIC 
(Innillionsof U.S. I)ollars) 9/30/92 9/30/93 

NimheroflnvestnienLs 16 19 

Debt $4.2 $4.8 

Equity $1.7 $2.8 

Joint I.ending 0 $5.0 

Total $5.9 $12.6 

significant local ownership be present in each investment, that 

the money we invest remains in the country, that we focus on the 

small and medium-sized companies and not become tempted by 

the attractions of the large companies, and that we provide 

training and technical aissistance to our investments isvalue 

added beyond the capital invested. 

INVESTMENT STRATEGY EVOLUTION 

While the fundamentals of our mission reman unaltered, 

we continue to adjust our investment criteria to reflect tile 

existing economic conditions ineach Republic. 

We are now putting primary interest in a somewhat 

different type of company than we did in our first two years. We 

are focusing on growth cimpanies with management teams in 

place, but with few sources of equity capital available to support 

significant growth potential. Many of these businesses are spin­

ois from large privatized enterprises or start-up businesses 

which have matured into the growth phase. 

This shift in the capital marketplace and in our investment 

strategy is reflected in the increasing average size of our 

investments and the dectemse inthe debt/equity ratio of our new 

investments. The new investments in fiscal 1993 averaged 

$556,000 up from $465,000 in 1992, with the debt/equity ratio 

decreasing from 1.9,it 1992 to 1.7 in 1993, The CAEF target 

range Isfrom $300,000 to $1,500,000 in any single transaction. 

SI.OVAK RIIUBIIC TOTAl, 
9/30/92 9/30/93 9/30/92 9/30/93 

19 28 35 47 

$7.4 $8.1 $11.6 $12.9 

$3.0 $6.5 $4.7 $9.3 

0 $3.0 0 $8.0 

$10.4 $17.6 $16.3 $30.2 
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We continue to su pport sUt-ups anld snldl companies 

since this is the sector that ultimately isthe fuel for economic 

gro\mih anl job creation. But we are now doing this more 

through interniediaries and partlers in progrmnUs such as Joilt 

Lending with locad commercia hanks. The Joint Lending 

prugruns are further described1 in tile Year in,Review sectiol of 

tile Annuid Report. 

We also have begui programs and cooperation with tile 

IRegional Business Advisory Centers (RPI(:s) which support, 
alid~se, ancl trtin local small uhusiness enterprises il the start-ulp 

andcearly stages of their grmtli. These Centers aire exvellent 

sources for inv'estment oppoltunities of the future and we look 

on part of our mission as the training of l)ersonnel il these 
cer'ters to become effective advisors to snmill business. 

O UR R L E A S I N VES T O R, P AR T N E R 
& TEACHER 

The Enterprise Fumls are unique along all the investment 

funds in their ability and interest in helping their investments 

with management aissistance, both directly with Fund staff and 

with outlside atssistalce. We are rapidly increasing our 

monitoring anld nurtu ring activities so that our inlterface with 

local partners takes place as often is weekly, and Western 

business techniques are imparted through direcl. persona], 

problem solving sessions. It isa lot of work for all, hut our staff 

isrepeatedly thanked for this hands-on help. 

Training and techicld aissistance for all sectors of our 

operations are of growing imlortalce. \Ve see agreat need for 

training for ou r aink intermediaries il tlhe joint lending 

programs, ais well ais for the applicanLs for funding th rough the 

hank programs and for those who apply to the Fucls directly 

This training covers all business fundamentals with emplhasis on 

nmarketingand linancial controls for the snall business. Not the 

least is the introduction to how a small independent 

businessman needs to relate and con iunicate with his llew 

partner, the localduid Western businessman or investor, 

The Technical Assistance program was expandued in 1993 

to inclde more projects dealing dIirectly with our investments. 

Nineteen new Technical Assistance projects were initiated with 

funding of $1,089,000 to help twenty-four of our direct 

investmenLs anl the joint lending programs. 

PRO A CT I VE R O LE O F F J N D 

Another area ill which the Funds differ from imany other 
capital investors isill their reach into the many regions of tile 

Republics through our marketing programs. More thal two­

thirds of our staff in hoth Repuhlics are hilingual and much of 
their time isspent in the <iitl.ng regions presenting the Fund to 

local government, chanbhers of coin inerce, entreprelenurs 

associations, hanks and olher groups that represent the 

illlporllnlt small and meditun-sized enterprise sector. Our 

mission is not just to invest our capital an\wliere; it is to invest 

where the ulntiplier effect can be tie greatest. This must be in 

tile regions with greatest need anld ill SNEs that represent the 

greatest potential for growth and job creation. By example to 

the community we demonstrate that free enterprise and a 
narket economy works. Theincretsing deal flow front outlying 

regions of the Republlics is testimony thlt our outreach 

programs \ ork. 

Increasing emlphasis is heing placed on gaining and 

suIportiig the participation of [I.S. companies as ouir 

investment partners ini the Republics. The greatest need for 

industry in hoth Repullics is the transfer of world class 

techl~lolo." world class management skills, anld ctlpilad to 

modernize industrial plants. Ou greatest successes have heen 

our joint v'enture investmelnts with American compallies, alld 

especially those where the t .S.plartner comnitted a setsoned 

manager as resident on site fur an extended period. (apital and 

technlohgy ,re vital, bit ultimately it will be the quality of the 
mulaagemeoll !eam ii their skills that will make the difference. 
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LOOKING AHEAD 

Our change in focus to businesses in a growth mode has 

already been reflected Since the close of the fiscal year, the four 
new investments authorized by the Board average more than$i $1 

million. This compares with an average of 8556,000 per
approved transaction in this past year. Additionally, five Joint 

Lending transactions were authorized which averaged $52,000. 

There isgreat interest inthe Czech and Slovak Republics by 

those pursuing investment in Eastern Europe. We are 

establishing close links with these investors and. expect to 

establish partnerships with many of them. Our original capital 

resources, appropriated under the SEED Act, are fixed and are 

now being invested at an increasing pace. We are among the 

first venture capital firms in the two Republics and we intend to 

leverage our record and our experienced investment teams to 

attract other venture capital. Since the end of the fiscal year, we 

have signed two coinvesting agreements with JAIDO, the Japan 

Industrial Development Organization: one with, the SAEF in 

Oligo, ,an existing investment, and the other with the CAEF in an 

investment approved since the fiscal year end. Further 

leveraging of our resources will be given high priority, 

We will continue our internal evolution with a more 

experienced staff. Special emphasis is going to be placed on 

recnhiting, training and developing even more locadl 

professionals to become the Fund investment officers and senior 

managers of tomorrow. One ofthe most exciting and stimulating 

experiences for all of the Americans In the two Republics has 

been this growth on the job of very talented, young, well 

motivated, hard working local colleagues. 

Though our exit strategy has a timetable of three to five 

years as the earliest optimum time for sale of our equity 

investments, we vill sell at an earlier date. Ineav"h Republic an 

interested local buyer hats offered to buy us out f an investment 

at a price tMt represents a satisfactory return and we expect to 

close these tranmsactions during the coming year. We believe that 

, 

our role will have been fulfilled by having helped the start-up of 
businesses that are now mature and attractive to local investors. 

ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

Over the past two and a haf years, we have developed an 

effective team of investment professionals and support 

personnel in Bratislava, Prague, and Washin;gton. During fiscal 

1993, we reinforced our mmagement and investment group In 

Prague by recndting new professionals with special emphasis on 

increasing the number of Czechs and bilinguals. lWo-thirds of 

the staff in Bratislava is bilingual. This team has been further 

enlarged to address a greater number of investments and the 

increasing demands of monitoring. Our staff in all three offices 

Isextraordinarily dedicated, hard working ,and accustomed to 

long hours of intense concentration. I want to express my 

appreciation for the efforts of each of them and the excellent 

progress achieved. We have also been fortunate to have had the 

support of dedicated Czech, Slovak, and American directors who 

have bee an imlportant source of assistance and counsel. 

We have received a tremendous of amount of help and 

support from emany groups and manuy people during this past 

year. These include agencies of the U.S., Czech, and Slovak 

governments including many Ministries and the National Banks, 

the U.S. Embassies, the U.S. Agency for International 

Development, the U.S. Department of State, and other 

institutions. This support is much appreciated. 

We have also worked closely with many nongovernmentad 

organizations that are actively Involved in the Czech and Slovak 

Republics and several have been our partners in providing 

technical assistance to many of our investments. Some of these 

Include: the MBA Enterprise Corps, the International Executive 

Service Corps, the Citizens for Democracy Corps, Volunteers in 

Cooperative Assistance, and American Cooperative Enterprise 

Center, and other business associations, Their help uld 
cooperation has been Invaluable. 
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The Year in Revivew
 

Their separation was tile doniiiant event for the Czech 

and Slovak Republics ill the past year. The transition was 

peaceful and was accoml)lishel withott significantlv slowing 

the continuned development of their free market economies. 

The Ecj-iflics' highly skilled labor forces and industrial 

heritage make them excellent places for manufacture to 

demanding Western standards. Their relative stability and 

prosperity can make thein important Centers for comnlanies 

pursuing opportunities inl tle emerging areas of tle former 

Soviet Union. The map clearly shows how well situated both 

Republics are as springboards for penetration of both the West 

and East European markets. 

The Tahle below outlines several indices that describe the 

econonies of the two countries: 

(:ZE(: 1 St.OVA KRl': 1)t I . ( RI:1! 111I11: 

Population IO,300,00O0 i,300,000 

(;I)P per capita - t'M) $2,9i6 $1,962 

(;tDI' 3Q93 vs 3Q92 (,.8,)change - (.0%) 

[',i liplh, i'ei 3.2% 13.7,% 

Iflattion 20.9(" 21.2% 

F o r e ig n C u r r e n t ql e s e i x e s -VS I ) S 3 . 1 0 ,) 0 0 .000 0 S 5 2 2 ,t i t0 ,000V 

llget Surplhts(leticit) - t SI) $11)8,()o00,O)0 ($ i,t0t0,000) 

Dalai%havedrp S,,/dbvr3jL ltI 3ra%%f(iled 

CZECH REPUBLIC 

The economic siatistics of tie Czech Republic are the enmy 

of illost of tie Central and ELsteIEuropean countries. The 

economic policy has been consistent, with al aggressive 

approach to privatization, dedication to Itarkel econolly 

principles, and the lerception that politically the Republic is 

veR, stahle. These measures iiiask continuing uiinderluihg 

problels of little industrial growth, over elnllloivent and low 

productivity in many industries, pockets of high 

unemployment in regions of hea il steel and mining, high 

interest rates charged 1y banks with the high collateral 

requirements on top, continuing blreaucratlic rules that make 

the registration of a iusiness amajor project wh icl Caln last for 

several mmths, and an overall lack of veninre capital to 

support the many outstanding,. siall, growth companies that 

could he the elgine to fuel an ecollOnlic expansion. We intend 

that the Czech American Enterprise Fund fill not only the role 

of providing direct veintuire capital, but also, hecause the Fuinid 

N htrpris o 

-1E1 R 

A helicopterservice company, HELl SERVICES patrols the 
RussialGermany transnationalpipeline, operates a pilot 
school,provides transportationand distributesU.S.-made 

Robinson helicopters. 

has shown thle wa; attract other Western capital sources to 

invest ill the Czech Republic. 

SLOVAK REPUBLiC 

Slovakia's economic statistics do not read as well, but they 

Comlpare favorahl witll some of their neighhors. The 

iilderl'i ng factors that favor investing inSlovakia are perhaps 
too well hidden . The eagei; itotivated, edicate(l, experienced 

and skilled work force is there whelher on the factory floor, 

research departinent, office, or nilliversit\. The technolog,' 

base isthere with a diversity of indusiries using state-of-the-art 
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technology in many "pockets of excellence". The plants that 

used to proluce militanltequipment utilized the most Ul)-to­

date machinery and a work force trained to operate it. The 

ability to apply this machinery is still there andimtch of this 

expertise has been converted to civilian production. To11name 

but a few,; Consier industries such as manufacturers of hall 

and roller hearings, machine tools, producers making 

washing machines (now with Whirllpool investment), 

televisions, pharmaceuticals, hydraulic e(ipmeilent for deep 

well oil extraction (now with an American oil well e(uiplment 

partner), aircraft engines, oil refineries, and earth inovinug 

equipment such as btulldozers. 

The SAIF 'ill continue to broaden its investment activity 

throughout the Republic, anld itwill continue to encouira,e the 

With its primary productionfocused on mobilityaids for the 

health care industry.HELAS has now expanded to produce 

tables and environmental monitoring trailersas well. 

(;overnniit to be hospitable to foreign investment. We 

anticipate that the promising activity we have experienced in 

Slovakia will stimulate others to join is in this growing market. 

THE CSAEF 

As of September 30, 1993 tie Ioard had atthorized 

management to commit a total of $32 million in Ihe three key 

areas of the Ful's program: loans and investments ($22 

million), technicd aissistance ($2 million) and joint lending 

($8 million). 

LOANS AND INVESTMENTS 

At September 30, 1993, forty-seven investments totalling 

$22 million had been authorized hy the Board, of which 

funding had been initiatel oil forty-two investments ($ 15.0 

million, vith an additional $3.-1 million remaining to fund on 

those investments). The increase from thirtv-six investmenlts at 

September 30, 1992 to forty-seven investments is net of six 

investments i'e,'iotisls made bw the Board that were cancelled 

prior to funding (two in the Czech Republic, four in Slovakia. 

A total of fourteen investments approved bw the Board 

since the Fund's inception have been subsequently cancelled. 

The six cancellations of investments during F)'93 were due to 

(a) loss of the commitments to the remaining privatization 

transaction in the Czech Republic (totalling $3million), and 

the twvo remaining privatizations in Sl 'vakia ($700,0t0), (1)) 

results of subsequent (Iiediligence on the part of the Itund that 

led to a less favorable vie",' of one transaction, and([ (c) two 
entrepreneuirs locating an alternative sOLrce of financing. 

In this, last regard, the Fuimd coitiile tICo liind somle 

companies that prefer to take on an excessive amount of 

leverag rather than give tiI)oviership via an equity investment. 

hi the Fund's view, however, stich over-leveraging will limit the 

growth fpotenltial and ultimate success of many ventures. It is 

critical to the success of sinall andimeditni-sized businesses to 

make more equity financing avdlahble iln the Republics. It is 

eqmdly imlrtant to educate entrepreneuirs, bankers, and 

governmenlt officials on the implrtalce of equity financing. 

This ongoing edhucatim isintegral to the Fumd's mission. 

Geographic Diversification 

The Fund is committed to investing in promising 
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companies throughout the two Republics, notwithstanding the 

increalsed cost in terms of travel and conln ncations. The 

Fund seeks to invest where the multiplier effect can he the 

greatest. In the Czech Republic, the Fund is increasing its 

activity in regions away from+Prague that have benefitted less 
fron the overall econlomic imlrovenlent. In Slovakia, the 

Fund seeks investment in areas of high unemployment. The 

location of the investment is particularly important since, in 

the afterlath of the Con Ilun ist housing policies, labor 

mobility remains difficult in tile is lessRepublics (this a 

problem in the Czech Republic where lenllloylent generally 
remains low). The geographic spread of the Fhi(d'sactivities is 

evident on tilelaps within this report. 

Industry 

The Fund remains diversilied Ilyindustry as shown below: 
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Manufacturing includes a wide range of companies, 

such as metal products (gaskets, gasoline cans), plastics 

and fire extinguishers. Food related investments include 

tihe iitroduction of new cattle breeds as well as bakeries 

anti other food processors. Ihnestments related to 

energy include several low-head hdro electric power 

transactions. These entrelpren etirs are rebuilding sites that 
weie operating before tilefacilities were nationalized and 

closed down by the Communists. 

The Fund finds that the i11ost atlractive businesses are 

IIII k i 
Converting wood waste to briquettesfor residentialheating, 
HOLZTHERM's product is a cleaner burning, environmentally 

friendlyfuel source. 

in indostries in vhich the Czechs and Slovaks have 
traditional h excelIed-mnach i inerv. nelI benlding, 

fabrication, food processing-where there is ;Lhigh­

skilled lahor content relative to capital or technology 

i'equlired. The aveiage Fond ili\'estnllet is ',i)lliitoxinlel 

$12,t0t for ever' joh souplported lby the business. 

Approxiaiiilel I,900 employees work or iianage the forlv­

seven companies where the Board has authorized 

investment. The Fnid's contribution to the Republics is 

reflected not only in the liullel of leollie employed 

directly in coiipan ies where tile Funld lilas allinveslin ent, 
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but also in the jobs of the suppliers, distrittors, and 
sen'ices to these colpanies. The Fund's ilvestees often 

display atn energy aiind ll en thusinsm that helps set Im 

example to other businesses. 

Size 

II fulfilling its mandate to meet the needs of small and 

medium-sizedlbusinesses, the average number of employees in 

each of tie companies where the lund has atuthorized an 

ilvestmenlt is-10 (siniflar foir each Republic), with only three 

authorized investments exceed iing 100 eliployees. 

lxcl inu cancelled transactions, the average size of hitnd 

investments increased in l.'93 (in terms of Board authorized 

cominlitilents) frlom S-i08,000 to S-1'2,000, 

PENTA's owner-managers know first-hand what amotorcycle 
should be from their own experience on the motorcycle 
racing circuit. 

Tlhe hind focuised its investment actions during its first 

two v'ears of' operation ol tie type of transaction most readily 

available-start-tips or expalnsion of very yonig eilterlrises. 

Now that nitich of the econony isii priatte hands and miany 

btsihnesses started after the Velvet Reolhliontlare read' to 
expaild, tile hund's average in'estment can be expected to 

increase. 

The trend to larger investments ismore noteworthv when 
R'93 is considered on atstand-adone b:.sis. The average 

transaction authoriz.ed by tle Board increasel this year from 

$'553,0(0 in the first qjuarter to $70'5,000 in the fourth quarter 

for Inaverage for tile year as a whole of $565,()00. For tIle 

first quarter of 1-9-1, the Board aulthorized a total of four 

investments averaging S1,086,000 per investment. 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 

I FY93 tie hind focused its lechnical Assistance in the 

areas of joint lending and hands-on assistance to funded 

investments. The newvl emerging enltrepreneurs of the Czed 
and Slovak Repbllics are enthusiastic and highly skilled btt 

the%- lack the marketing and financial skills which were not 

i ll irtaiit under thie Comnin iist regimie. Given the success 
and popularity of tileapplicant training for the joint lending 

pntoiiai, the Fiid expects to offer 111ore stich trai iig for its 
own appl icants. 

lechnical :ssistance draws on many resotrces to helpl 

local btusiness, including: (at)tile MxBA Enterprise Corps, a 
p'Ogratl supported il part by aIgrant from the Fid, (h) the 
International Exectitive Service Corps (IESC), which places 
retired execuitives with foreign companies for several weeks 
(with travel and certain other costs fmcutfed by a grant from 

All)), (c) the Central Europe Entrepreneurship Center 

(CEEP)),which in the past had received Igi'ant from tile Fund 

in Stipplit of its overall program, (cW)the Citizens for 

l)emocracy Corps (CI)(;) which places 'olumnteers with 

coipaniees, often for several mlonlths it .I thne, and (e) 

Volunteers in Cooperative Assistance (VOCA) and Ainlericatl 

Cooperative Enterprise Center (ACE), two I.S. organizations 

which provide advisorv services to agiculture projects. A 

separate listing of all authorized Technical Assistaice 

programis isprovided at right. 
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CZiCII & SI.OVAK AMHEIICAN IEXTIRI'IRIS: FUNI) T'ecllnical.s.iistanceSutmmarr 

INVrIIIENT1 CEEI CONS[IrANITS IIESC(Y(:(Y 
MBA 

:AgMalagenlent 

lElfra•• 

Ferex 

I:ilsa•
 

Ilall~l
 

IleSernices 

Isrocera 

Koo "ol'opi
 

KPIM 

I.eader (;iskel 

.lalrolt
 
.Malus.ka
 

Oligo 

Peiloit 

Peko 

PoMa 

I.rokonlrol
 

Schranko 

'11; Iurope 

VcelArstol)edins\ 

Vega 

JOINT LENDING 

During F)'93, the (SAIr initiated 10llnprmograllis with two 

banks, one in each Republic, to inmake loans availahle to small 

businesses. 

,As
noted inlast year's Annud Repol, development of such a 

\'OIVA( IVIRIONIE'AI. ACCOI 'NI'N(;
 
AllilTr SUPPOR'01TI
 

•
 

progralnl hs heell a top priority of the Fulnd. Finding a cost­

effectihe lechalisi toget Capital to smaller Conpanies is a 

difficult challenge. 11yusing the existing hraich network of locad 

hanks, the (AIit hopes to reach the snll-husiness 

enltrprelltlr inl a cosl-effeclie mnannel. The (S:I\1 aalso gaiils 

patliner with which to share the risk equally. Training islroxided 

hth to the lelders and to (le entrepreneu rs in this proogran. 

For the (C;tchl, te CAElF has iniliated (te jointRepublic. 

lending program with lKonleri Bank ("KI"), [te Replilics 
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largest bank. The AE" and KB have each earnarked $5 

million for loans tinder this progran. For Slovakia, SAL's 

program is with the Slovensk:i lPolnohospthirsk:L Banka 

("SPB). \With fifteen branches, SlPB is Slovakia's third largest 

batk. SAF and SPBL have each earmarked $3 million for this 

prograum. Loans unler the prograln range illcan size Jr1mll 

about $25,000 to $I .2()(0t \(Nithhallfof each loan pro\ideI'd 

(A.For SAIE and half by tilerespective bank). 

In both Republics, local banks have listorically 

p~rovide(l loans to entreprelletirs "Ito have substattial assets 

(especially real estate) that call be pledged as collateral. 

IHowever, in this traltsitionl to a market ecolltoitr, nlln 

promising endreltretteurs n( hae oulside assets,11(11 the 

mattress tnone, ant(l other resources iraditionall available 

AGMANAGEMENT, ajointventure between a Kansas City 
livestockgeneticscompany and Skalica Farm cooperative, has 
its sights set on breeding world class qualitybeef herds. 

ilthe U:.S. to start or grow\ small businesses. 

Under the joint lending progralls. the lecision to etend 

credit is llade on basis of a sound busiitess platn,tilte the 

capability of the entrepreleurn', and tiltedue dili,,iice typical 

for such lending. The assets of the btsiness veniture *art, 

taken as collateral. anid mitarket rates of inlterest :tre chtrged, 

but no additional collateral is requtired. 1%.slhifting the focus 

from collateral-based letnding to cash-flow lending, an 

important segment of the business comn111tnlity now has better 

access to loanls. 

Traiiing is also :lcritical ingredient to the prograll, and 

the CSAE: hIs allocated up to Si00,0(l0t of its Technical 

Assisltance funds for training. The li'e-dav training sessions 

for the bankers focus oi the analysis necessary for cash-flow 

leitling where collateral is a, smaller part of the lending 

lecisiot. Ilst as ilmportant, two-di seninars are providled to 

app)lic'ants to trepaII0re SO0he uIrstand how t0 l)tPTIrT 

:a busimess lanl and to ntderstand ke\ consi(lerations 

(narketiitg. linance, etc.) to making their business asuccess 

illtie ne\\ nlrarket emli l'r)li t. 

Training "as initiated for the bankers ill and AprilMarcht 

(Itt).3):in(fr"the applicanlts illMaaltld jmte. l)uingIY)3, 

a1total of orver I-OO eltireprenuitirs aild 250 batnkers have 

gone thr'(ough tile training progrinls. The bankers attd 

elitrer)ei[t rs ;ttenlldinlg these prograis hav' givet tlheiti high 

ttma'ks, :and(1the CSAIF is cojnsiderinrg wa\s toIttake these 

progrnils more getlerallv aailable. The ['.,. Agency for 
hlnterlatiOlltal l)eehlinerrl prIOViletd for a p)ortiont Of ilte 

banker tratining via al contract they have for training of 
aikers iii stall-bisiess lendingarount the world. 

(Gi\ven tIre Iiie itecessarx for tie appllicants to develop 

bankable bursiiness plais, lending itltler tire progran is jist 

geliig imterwa\ .At iNWoertber 30, I199. live haits totalling 
S6tt2,0)00 haw been approved for the Slovak program. Eor the 

Czech Repbtl)lic itNoetiler 30, I193. four ]Oals lotalling 

$ 198,00)0) have heentlp)lroe'. \t['r thedeals are ill ITelilte, 

aid ftdting shourld increase stbsailtially durinig .9-. 

Also (duiriing 1:19-I, tileCSAE will ie coinsidering 

proviiing similar p iogratsthrough otlier instituitions. We 
have ilitiated discuIssions \1itlther balnks :i1t assislatace 

liroig':tllS regdll'tilg t((lCr3iVt, efforts to tiake 11101-e fuinds 

availalble for start-lilt and saller btusiness,'s. 
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SUMMARY OF CAEF COMMITMENTS 
AMOUNTS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 

INVESTMENTS 

Alp - Martin Ilanug, Pisnice 


ALl Isa 100% Czech-owned and managed firm. Started in 1988 inthe entrepreneur's ione, tile
company 

.. produces.backpacks.for sale primarily in.the Czech Repuiblic (90%)_ and .Wcstem Europe(10%)...40 . 
employees. 

AmeriBif,Pragueandl'tnuilce 

ACzech-American joint venture, Amerillif uses apatented U.S. blo-fementing technology to produce fertilizer 
(called BloGanic) and cattle feed. The company also has apilot operation raising cattle using the company's 
cattle feed product. 15 employees. 

CES Uniweb, Letobrad 

Date ofApproval: 04/08/92 
Loan $ 69,000 
Total $ 69.000 

Date of Approval: 02/09/92 
Loan $415,000 
Equity (33%) 66,000 

Total $481,000 

Date ofApproval: 12/10/)2 
Uniweb Is a Joint venture between a Swiss textile conglomerate and a Czech textile firm. The venture ,,ill Equity (18%) $1,250,000 
weave cotton fabric to Swiss standards and is inthe process of re-employing approximateiy 200 laid-offtextile 
workers in the region. CAEF is an equity co-investor with Flemings (C7IC Fund), (ecskiSpofitelna and SIS 
Fund. )ebt will be provided by EIIRI) through ING Bank. 68 employees. 

Chirana, J1ragiue 
Chirana isarecently privatized company specializing inthe production of dental equipment, including dental 
chairs and Instrnients, as well as X-ray equipment. Chirana Is marketing its dental equipment to ILsten 

Etirope and other developing countries. 275 employees. 

Elfra-, Clhudim 
Elfra is a start-up, 101% Czech-managed assembler of electronic circuit boards. Itisnow starting to 
produce high-tech circuit hoards using U.S. surface mounting technology. 25 employees. 

EMU, Brno 
Owned and managed since mid 1992 by a Czech entrepreneur and engineer, EINIU operates a small 
727,000 KWh per year hydroelectric plant on the banks of the Svitava River, and sells to the local 

municipal net. I employee. 

EVE-V VyskoZil, Jesennjt 
1Vyskodl operates asmall 940,000 K~1 per year hydroelectric plant on the banks of tie iamenice River. 2 

employees. 

llanil, i'imperk 

lInAl lcal coimnmunity and tobakery started opertion inNovember 1992, Ilanl.imarkets ILproducLs to tie 
the large tourist market destined for the gumava National Park. 6employees. 

IlelIServices - Vladimfr 1Idjek, 1,tlltulIoleslav 

Ileli is a helicopter service company. it patrols the transnational pipeline that connects Russia with Germany. 
It also operates a helicopter pilot school, provides transportation and isa distributor for the U.S.-made 
Robinson helicopters, 4employees. 

lloltztherm, Ized 

Iloltztherm converts wood waste, principally sawdust, Intobriquettes for residential he-ating. Tite compressed 
briquette product Isacleaner burning, more convenient and more environmentally friendly fuel source than 
coal. Iloltztheirn %rsawarded the contract for disposing of the old Czech currency notes. 30enployees. 
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Total $1,250,000 

Date ofApprovda: 0I/28/)2 
Loan $862,000 
Total $862,)01 

Dateof Approva: 1(/14/92 
Loan $345,000 
Equity (55%) 124,010 

Total $469,0O 

Date ofApprowd: 10/31/91 
Loan $21,000 
Total $21,000 

Date ofApproval: 02/19/92
 
Loan $69,)00(
 

Total $69,000 

l)ate of Approval: 1117/91 

Loan $150,000 
E'quity (30%) 5,000 

Total $155,000 

Date of Approval: 02/16/92 
L.oan $328,000 

Total $328,000 

Date ofApproval: 10/14/12 
Equlty ( 6%) $328,000 
Total $328,000 



SUMMARY OF CAEF COMMITMENTS 
AMOUNTS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 

JAMI -Jaromfr Misaf, I'seltn 

JAMI manufactures and markets asmall, multi-purpose agricultural machine. With attachments, the machine 
can-be utilized aLsabrush cutter, ploqugh, and-cultvator. 10 employees.Toa$160q 

Kovopodnikatel Topi., Kojeli" 

Kovo Topid primarily produces gas cans and car roof racks for export to Western Europe. The company Is 

100%owned by the Czech entrepreneur. 43 employees. 


KPCM, Wa&ovlce 
KPCM Isastart-up, 100% Czech-managed slaughtering and meat production facility, which began operation 
in the beginning of 1993. The company produces raw and processed meat for restaurants, hotels, and 
butchers. 25 employees. 

K Rf,Lelovice 
CAEF financed the early 1992 start-up ofthis 100% family-owned and managed company. Kfil, produces of a 

widecariety ofembroidered producs to the domestic market. 10 employees. 


Marbrol, Prague-iNebug/ce 


The Fund's first financing, Marbrot bakery provides baked goods to establishments in the Prague area, 

including the Prague airport and selected hotels and grocery stores. Marbrot Pekamst started operation in 

May 1991. 4 employees.
 

Mykointegra, Jenee 


XMykointegra Isa 100% Czech-owned and managed firm that produces mushroom compost from straw anti 

other forms of bio-wvaste. Compost is packaged in 10 kilo bags and sold to domestic commercial mushroon 


growers. 20 employees.
 

Peklton, StifVn 

Peklton Ilakery produces a wide variety of traditional Czech products, Including sweet breads, rolls and 

sweets. 30 employees, 


Rollpa International, IPfikovice(indIfemv 

Rollpa produces and markets modular furniture made primarily from pressed, rolled (recqcled) paper tubes. 

The company headq:.:rters, architectural studio and storelsho%,Toom are located InPrague. 210 employees. 


Svanda, Liberec 


The g anda bakery has closed due to difficulties penetrating the market, and the Fund is liqulidating Its 

position. 


TOTAlS 


Note: Authorized amounts may differ front funded aounts shown inthe Financial Statements due to exchange rate
 
changes, repayments, and capitalized Interest and fes.
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Date ofAppro.al: 04/08/92 
Loan $1 16,000 

Date ofApproval: 02/19/92 
Loan $276,000 
Total $276,000 

)ate of Approval: 04/21/93 
Loan $570,000 
Equlty (40%) 260,000 
Total $830,000 

Date ofApproval: 02/19/92 
Loan $193,000 

Total $193,000 

)ate ofApproval: 09/09/91 

Loan $69,00 

Total $69,000 

Date ofApproval: 08/06/92 

Loan $107,000 
Total $ 107,000 

Date ofApproval: 01/28/92 
Loan $569,000 

lEquity (30%) 103,000 

Total $672,000 

Date of Approv-al: 07/27/93 

Loan $ 593,000 

Eulty (30%) 593,001 

Total $1,186,000 

Date ofApproval: 08/06/92 

Loan $80,000 

lqulty (30%) 23,000 

Total $103,000 

Debt $4,832,000 

Eiqulty $2,752,000 

http:Appro.al


SUMMARY OF SAEF COMMITMENTS 
AMOUNTS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 

INVESTM ENTS
 

AgManagement, Skatica 

AgManagement, Skallca, isastart-up beef cattle breeding farm. It isajoint-venture between AgManagement 
of Kansas Clty, a livestockgenticsc0.mpay, and Skalica (Slvankia)_Farm cooperative. The goal Isto breed 

charolals and simmental beef herds InSlovakia ofworld class quality. 5employees. 

Ameta, I'oprad 

Ameta Isastart-up to manufacture corrugated plastic hoses for automatic %ashingmachines, initially for the 

American/Slovak joint-venture Mhlrlpool Tatramat. The company has a potential to become the premier 

supplierof such hoses InCentral and Eastern Europe. 6employees. 


Bryndziarefl- P.Makovickf, Rudombernk 


The entrepreneur succssfully continues a family tradition of producing "bryndza," adelicacy sheep cheese 

typlcal ofSlovakla. 8employees. 


BSK, &mnsiBstrlca 

BSK Isastart-tip manufacturer of concrete roof tiles that began production in March 1993. Cement roof tiles 

are apopular substitute for clay and asbestos roof tiles. BSK isthe only producer of cement tiles inSlovakia, 

Its major market. 25 employees. 


Bujakovo MVE, Brzno 

Bujatkovo is a small scale hydroelectric power generation facility on the Ilron River near hIrezno. 

Construction began inAugust 1993 and involves modifications to an existing dam. I employee. 


Dekoplast, Svldndk 

Dekoplast was an ongoing thermoplastics injection molding business owned by SvIdnlk entrepreneirJozef 

Surminek. The company's principal product Is a plastic box used by the German automotive industry for first 

aid LWs.
35 employees. 

Ferex, Nltra 

Ferex manufactures I1100 liter metal trash dumpsters and I10 liter metal trLh cans. Currently the only 
producer of these products inSlovakia, Ferex sells then inboth the Czech and Slovak Republics. Equity 

contribution authorized but not made. 55 employees. 

Finsat, Bratlislava 

Finsat Is a start-tip Information service provider of real time financial news and market data for the Czech and 

Slovak Republics. Information wvillbe distributed via satellite to guarantee quality transmission. 5employees. 

Gamma, &nskdliyslrlca 
Ganima is astart-up assembler and distributor of push-pull cables. They have a licensing agreement ith 

ablecraft, asubsidiary of the American company Tuthill, Gamma Isthe exclusive Cablecraft wSsembler in the 
Czech and Slovak Republics. 5employees. 

Ilelas, Blraislaity 

1lelas is ametalworking company specializing inmobility aids such is crutches, walkers, and handgrips. In 
its two and a half years of existence, the company has expanded to produce tables and environental 
monltorlngtrallers. 28 employees. 
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Date ofApproval: 09/09/91 
Loan $550,000 
Total $550,000 

Date ofApproval: 10/14/92 
Loan $384,000 
Equity (60%) 148,000 
Total $532,000 

Date ofApproval: 05/00)2 

Loan $10,000 
Total $10,000 

Date ofApproval: 09/09/91 
I.oan $ 483,000 
IE.quity (61%) 552,000 
Total $1,035,000 

Date ofApproval: 12/10/92 
Loan $221,000 
Equity (23%) 48,000 
Total $269,000 

Date of Approval: 12/04/91 
Loan $238,000 
Elquity (31%) 95,000 
Total $333,000 

Date ofApprovad: 01/27/93 
Loan $207,000 
Equity (35%) 69,000 

Total $276,000 

Date ofApproval: 03/30/93 
Equity (70%) $350,000 
Total $350,00 

Date of Approv-a: 01/27/93 
L.oan $52,000 

Equity (45%) 34,000 
Total $86,000 

Date ofApproval: 10/17/91 
I.oan $138,000 
Total $138,000 



SUMMARY OF SAEF COMMITMENTS 
AMOUNTS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 

Istrocert, ,'iit'feter 

Isirocera processes Ieeswat for use in cosmetics, polishes, creatns, and p~irmact'utical alpplicatitns.'ite 


lprittan market is Western Iurope. I8 enploeecs. 


IVV, Kondrno 

IV is a winery going through privatization. It specializes in grapes of the Konaito region, considered 


Slovakia's hest wine-inaking area, with good exl)ort potential. issuibject itegotiattiools.
IF'unding to linal 


(9 employees.
 

Kictt. ,\'norhtha 


Kvcta, amnmiufact'uring cooperati for the disabled, started ,is 'lte
a producer of dtcorative paper flowers. 
injection
molding division produces kitchen pro ducts, toys, plstic components, and (hristmas Irees. Ftud 


investmelt w:s for addition of larger capacity mtlding nacines to sene the appliance and auto niarketls.
 

375 Vtmploss.
 

Leader (tsket flSIOakia, Bl'1u 

leader Gasket is a I S.-Slmuak joinit %nture to)rodtlc spet iali/td gaskts for the pelroleuu and cheical 
industries. L.eader (;iasket of Slo'.akia is now%entering [ite broader market of induistrial gatsket and sealing 
product tlistribiution. 511Cmplho ces. 

.Mtlu.ka, Ioirvo 

.\laltmlka (t0-800(0has amoodern, autotenild \omden FI l0tOlI. pallet manufacturing fie \ih capacit o6f 
pieces per mnuth. le company is located ou tl Iamuntbe rivcr enabling mmterials and pallets to he shipped 

along 1trope's rihcr ntwork. 311cilnplml.t.m 

Milka, I)oh Ktb h 
r'Kbil) 
NIilka is, produce -8(1,!11)! hornierasnmall hydrocvltrlic' irmmtct to> I \\hper +xcarof electric'ity tisimtg tihe site"of at 

waler-powered mill. Funding is subject to linal niegotiatioin. 

()ligo, Iralisl/a'a 

Oligo I)on is a start-ulp company that will extract xlose, a low-calorie sugar, from cmrnteibs and sell it tiltlte 

internatiomnal market. 2-t emplo ces. 

Penta., K't'suck;,on;.1lhslo 

PIenta is a start-ipImaniufacturer of 50cc and 125cc motorcycles whose Slovak omter-lmanagers gariered 
extetnsive experience oil motorctcle racing circuit. Serial production begatn inAugust 1993 afler 18 montlhs 

of product d-w-loplmet and construction of production facilities. 601employees. 

Ilesko, I.ipltmisk .\likulli.4 


I)6ko operalts tsmall retail hakcrv inIiptovsk, %liktiki. 


18 employees. 


ofApprov'd: 1t12/(i/91 

Loai $ 308,000
 

Iqtuity 9,000
(31%) 

"ltal S31 ,(00 

l):tleofhApproval: 0712"193 

lquity (70%) S-183,000
 

Total $ -183,000
 

l)ate of\pproval: 10/h1/92 

Loan $552,(1110 

'otal S552,11(0 

latel'f.Approal: 02/19/92
 

Loan S-1((,()(0(
 

Iqtily (33..,) .iO0,010
 

'lotal $ 900.0((( 

Ilte ofl.protal: (2/1t 9/92 

Loau (2 1,00 

I1(titv (,i10'!,) 3-6,0001 

't'olal S9(.000 

lte ofApprosal: Il/I92 
Ilto:tn S5.",O()(1 

totoal S 5"t10(1 

lite of Approval: ().t/(8/92 

L.oatn S t10.00((( 

Equity (31";) 12,000 

'Ttal $ 1,182,1(0 

Ilte ofhpproval: 0(2/19/92 

Loai S-.ttI(10 

Equil (32'!..) .t .000 

tolal S828,101 

l)ate ofpr,ol: ()1/28/92 

loan $ 85,101110 

Ekuity (31%) 17,01(0 

''otal $102,1(00 

22 



SUMMARY OF SAEF COMMITMENTS
 
AMOUNTS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1993
 

PoMa. I'onuskdhstrica 

atrian Idhlhik is alSloak entrep~re'neur v ho constructed and hegan a start-np haker and sweet shop. The 

business is located within a i.0))0 unit apartnent complex and is the only haken within a kilometer. 19 

employees. 

I)rokontrol, Pob'edm 


Pvrokontrol is a joint ,elture between Slovak entrepreneurs and a ['.S.
coIpany to llntafactutre and sell 

halon-free lir,. extinguishers. The joint lire extinguisler lechnology to produce severalventure is using I:.S 


sizes and t )es of extinguishers. 21 eniplo~ees. 


Rotor, K.aic 

Rotor is a small scale, htdrolectric pomver generation facility on tie llorliid River in Kosice. It is aitticipated 

3.i million K\\h per %earof electriciv will he produced. I employee. 

Safremna 

Safreina is to prodluce high qualityfertilizer using a special process leoeloped 1%a1SweliSl compalny uld 

utiliiog I.S. made equipment. Thw linal location for the project is still being determined and ftmdint is 

simiect to inal itegotialion. 

Schrmniko, ,\nec 

Schraitiko is tmanufacturer oif load levelers (to facilitate loading oif trucks atnl containers), industrial tahles 

(toadjust theheight of ntachiines and lieavy objects), and agrictltural trailers, with unique 3-way unloading 

capability. 608tnplii).ees. 

Sta.kov, ('adca 

StaL'ko% isa Ilainned operation thatis to prmid, meat aid iteat prodteLs to tie iadca cointy ininorthwestern 

Slovakia. (adca is considered to he lacking ingomiod of fresh meat, whichsomrces StaLkov will prmiule. 


t:Finling negotiations.
is subject to final 

Thiermal laminates Corp - Europe, \o';,.1m/o nad I ihom 

Ihisvet.ure stlart-itli hincu, Themrn; laminates (orporationiis : joint %enture amnig Ilie of Stevensoml, 

WasLuhingtomalnd Ih Slo-ak partiners. TI.is the largest manufacturer of sailhoards (fur windsuring)(S.%) rt 

inthe I'.S. l' jointenunre \viii stil)l)l iUropealtthe Western markets. 21)t'iiployees. 

VWelirslvo t)edinsk, IBratislava 

l)uian l),dinsk a pris ate beekeeper ,ith a bug fanilv tradition of beekeeping, primihces lioney and other 

lice prodlucts. \Ir. I tdiisk~r aIts other Slhu~vk beekeepers, for exlort tiuailso asa broker. husing hiney fron 

(;eriniaii. 3emplmtces. 

Vega, '1lalkenice 

VE( Ais a itmioiern, state of tliw hydropomic greenhouse with heiat supplied hy eflhlem from anart electric 

generating platn. Priniary vegetahle crops are ctcunhers, iwppers anid tomatloes; liemajor polled plant crop 

is poinsettias. 211ititployees. 

TOTAl', 

23 

I)ale
ofApproval: 01112892
 
I,oan $310,000
 

Iquity (3 1%) 76,000
 

lolal $386,0)0 

late
ofApproval: 01/28192
 

Loall $ 956,000
 

INquity 3i,000
(18%) 

Total S 1,310,000 

l):te ofApproval: 12/0-m/91 

loan $ i8,0()0) 

"'ttal $+18,00( 

l)ate of,\pproval: 06/2.1/92 

Loan $30)2,000 

Eqluity (I/,) 138,01110 

Total S+i(),00t)O 

Il)ate of'Approal: 01/2 1/93 

loan $206,000 

Elulily (tO%) 0)21,000t 

'lttall $827,))00 

late oifpiroval: 10/I*/92 

Ill $ 3i,)()() 

Equity (80)%) -1I1l00 

'loltl $ 759,000 

l)ate ofhAnproval: 0)1/27/93 

Loatn $ 207,000 

Equily (5 %) 200,000 

Total $,107,000 

l):le
ofApproval: 0.i/10/92 

Ioan $ 87,,)00 

Total $87,000 

lale oflApproval: 01127/93
 

Eqluity (60%) $1,010,t)01)
 

'lotal S I,()O0,O)l)
 

I)elt $ 8,121 ,0,) 

lEquity $6,509,000 



TOTAL CSAEF TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS 
AUTHORIZED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 

CZICI! REPUBLIC 

Training for both the lenders and entrepreneurs Intie Snall-Business Lending Program with Komier i lBanka, pius development costs $430,000 
for the program. 

. . To develop model loan (and related) documentation for small business tr.usactions, in'conjunction with the Czech Barssociation " ....... 70,000. 

To develop a center inPlzeii to work with entrepreneurs and U.S. companies interested indoing business inthe West Bohemian region. 35,000 

To provide training for new CAE'F staff on developing business proposals. 35,000 

Consultant to review operations of Pekiton Bakery and recommend operating and marketing improvements. 1O,000 

East European Foundation for Entrepreneurship Research, to expose East European faculty to Western business practice. 4,000 

Consultant to review operations and marketing strategy of Elfra and recommend improvements. 4,000 

Czech Republic TOTAL $588,000 

SLOVAK REPUBLIC 

To train both the lenders and entrepreneurs in the Small-Business I.ending Program with SlovenskA Pofnohospodirska Banka. $250,000 

To develop an automated land-record system for Brezno, Slovakia by Stewart Title, which can serve ms a model for other towns. Aproper 239,000 
land record system benefits municipalities and assists lending to small business by better enabling banks to secure liens. 

To develop a waste-management program for Pdchov, Slovakia. Aportion of the total cost of the study wvillbe shared with the U.S. Trade 118,000 
and Development Agency. 

To trainlikely candidates for SAEF financing Inbusiness planning and how to present financing requests to Western firms. 30,000 

Consultant to review Vega's operation and assist Inimproving product mix for export sales, 30,000 

Evaluation and ongoing consulting service to Finsat. 30,000 

Evaluation for two Investment proposals, 19,000 

To provide severad of SAIF's investees with accounting software, enhancing their reporting toSAEF and providing the entrepreneur with 10,000 
better information. 

Consultants to review BSK's production and marketing programs and undertake Improvements. 10,000 

Consultant to review Kveta's operations, IO,000 

To review environment and worker safety practices at SAIF Investments. 10,000 

Slovak Republic TOTAL $756,000 

BOTII RIEPUBIICS 

MBA IEnterprise Corps, to support the work of an organization that trains graduates of top U.S. business schools to live in Central and $500,000
l'astern Europe while working for companies there (and receive local salary and benefits), The CAF is a longstanding beneficiary of the 
Corps, %vithseveral Corps members having worked In(and working In) both the Prague and Bratislava offices, and with several more 
working for the companies where the CSAI'F has an Investment, 

To develop a program to train Czech and Slovak accountants on Western accounting practices. 10),000 

Central IEurope Entrepreneurship Center, to support two small-business advisory'centers, 85,000 

To develop video-based training programs. 10,000 

Czech and Slovak Republics -TOTAl. $695,000 

All Projects - GRAND TOTAl, $2,039,000 
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certified public accountantsCoo ers
&Lybrand 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Board of Directors 

Czech and Slovak American Enterprise Fund 

We have audited the accompanying consolidatel hAlance 

sheets of the Czech anl Slovak American Enterprise FIunc(and 

subsidiaries (the "Fund") as of September 30, 1993 and 1992, 

and the relate( consolidated statements of reventies, expenses 

ard chages in fund balance, anld cash llows for the .'ears then 

ended. These financial st:temens :tre the responsiility of the 

Fund's management. Our responsibility isto express .111 

opinion on these financial statements Ihmsed oinour atidits. 

We conducted our audits in atccordance with genertlly 

tccepted atiditing staindtrds and Government Auditing 

Statndtrds, issued by the Comptroller General of the Uni ted 

States. Those standtrds reluire that we plan aid perform the 

audlfit to obt:in re:Lsonahle :tssurance athoit whether the 

finnci:d statements are free of material misstatement. An 

audit includes examining, on a test Ixsis, evidence supl)orting 

the amounts tn d disclosures in the finatcial statements. Our 

procedures incltided verification of investments owned ;isof 

September 3(0, 1993 :and 1992, by examin:ttion tnd hy 

confirmation by correslptondlence with the investees. An audit 

tlso includes :vssessing the accounnting principles tused and 
significat estim tes byv anatgem ent, wellm ad~e m ,is is' 

evaliatting the overall financial statement l)resen:ttion. We 

believe thit our audits provide a retsinitlble Ibasis for our 

opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to ahove 
present fairly, inall material respects, the consolidtted 

financial position of the Czech and Slovak Anerican Enterprise 

Fund and su:;idiaries ,ISof Septenher 30, 1993 and 1992, 

and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in 

fund )alance, an1d their cash flows for the years then ended in 

conformity with generaLlly atccel)te(l ccotnitmg principles. 

As explained in Note 2, the consolidated litaici:d 

statements include investments valued at $13,524,683 (60% of 

tlotal assets), and $6,938,636 (73% of total :tssels) at 

September 30, 1993 and 1992, resl)ectivel, whose v:les have 

been estimated I)vthe Board of )irectors inthe absence of 

readill ascertaintble m:rket valies. We have reviewed the 

procedures used by the Board of Directors in arriving at its 

estimate of the vtltle of such inv'estmen ts :tnd have inlspected 

underlying document:ttioin, and, inthe circumsiances, we 

helieve the procedthres ;tre retsonable and the (tocumentation 

appropriate. Ilowever, bec:use of the inherent uncertainty of 

valtation, those estimtted vtlues may dfiffer significantly from 

the values that wotuld have been used hatd a re:tdy market for 

the investments existecl, and the differences could1 be mtterial. 

€
 

Waishington, ).C. 

November 23, 1993 
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CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 AND 1992 

ASSITS 

Investments: 

Investments at fair value, gross 

Reserve for potential losses 

Ilestments, net 

Cash and cash equ ivalents 

Central Bank deposit facility 

Restricted cash 

Accrued interest receiable 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Fixed assets, net 
Total assets 

LIABI.ITIIES AND FtNI) BALA.NCE 

Liabilities: 
Revolving credit facility 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

)eferred origination fees 


)eferred grant reTente 


Total liabilities 

Coniinitments and contingencies 

Fund balance: 

Cumdative Iranslation adjustment 

Iund balance 
Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

1993 1992 

$ 15,124,683 $7,138,636 

(I ,000,000) (200,000) 

13,52-,683 6,938,636 

1,365,275 1,833,192 

7,000,000 -­

-- 310,000 

256,663 105, I'i 

75,436 81,636 

322,648 229,788 
$22,54i,705 $9,498,396 

$ 1,2-i9,609 S -­

337,921 187,816 

146,883 98,933 

5,327,387 1,545,589 

7,061,800 1,832,338 

(30,861 ) 323,120 

15,513,766 7,342,938 

15,482,905 7,666,058 

$22,544,705 $9,498,396 
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CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 AND 1992 

1993 

Loanl Technical 

Investment Cooperation 
Program Program Total 1992 

INVESTIMEINT INCOME 
Investment interest and fees $ 579,882 -- $ 579,882 $ 193,375 
Investment interest on l)ank deposits 227,623 - 227,623 111,699 

Investment income 807,515 -- 807,505 305,074 
Interest expense 40,777 I. 40,777 --

Net investment income 766,728 -- 766,728 305,074 
Provision for losses on investments 1,400,00(1 -- 1,400,000 200,00) 

Net investment (loss) income after 

provision for investment losses (633,272) (633,272) 105,074 

EPENSES 

IEmployee compensation &benlelits 1,291,995 -- 1,291,995 933,084 
Program levelopllent 159,325 -- 159,325 166,663 
Legal and )rofessional fees 277,637 -- 277,637 242,943 
)epreciation and amortization 72,211 -- 72,211 67,046 

Occupancy 183,375 -- 183,375 140,320 

Other operating expenses 317,546 -- 317,546 187,872 
Total expenses 2,302,089 -- 2,302,089 1,737,928 

Technical cooperation grants -- 972,011 972,011 185,134 
U.S. Federal grant revenule 11,106,189 972,011 12,078,200 8,83q,4 I! 
Excess of revenues over expenses 8,170,828 -- 8,170,828 7,016,423 
Fond balance, beginning of period 7,342,938 - 7,342,938 326,515 
Fond balance, ncldof period $ 15,513,766 -- $15,513,766 $7,342,938 

The accompnying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 AND 1992 

CASII FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Excess of revenues over expenses 

Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over expenses to let cash 

proviled by operating activities: 

Technical assistance included ininvesting activities 

Increase illreserve for loss on investment portfolio 


l)epreciation and amortizati on 


Changes in operating assets &liabilities:
 

Restricted cash 


Accrued interest receihable 


Prepaid expensesaarod other assets 


AccouInts )ayale anId accruel expenses 


)eferred origination fees 

I)eferred grant rev'enue 

NET*CSII PROVII)E) BY OPERIAI"TING ACTIVITIES 

(ASII FI.OWS FROM INVESTIN( ACTIVITIES 

Investments and loans 


Central Bank deposit facilit\ 


Technical assistance 


Iurchases of fixed assets 


Loan repayments 


NlT CASII ISEI) ININVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASII FI.OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase in revolving credit facility 

NET CASII PROVII)EI) BY FINANCIN(; ACTIVITIES 

EI:FFECrOF EXCI IAN;E R1TXE CI IANGES ON CASI I 

Net decrease incash land cash equivalents 

CASII AND CASII QIIAIS AT BEGINNING OF ERIOl) 

CASII AND GSII EQUIVAI.ENTS S ENI) OF PEIRIOI) 

The accomlanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

1993 1992 

$8,170,828 $7,016,423 

972,011 185,134 

1,400,000 200,000 

72,211 67,(146 

310,000 (310,000) 

(383,578) (105,144) 

6,200 (59,849) 

150,105 152,555 

47,950 98,933 

3,781,798 (2,694,411 ) 

14,527,525 4,550,687 

(8,71 1,242) (6,898,821)
 

(7,000,000) -­

(972,011) (185,134)
 

(165,071) (72,622) 

494,256 83,305 

(16,354,068) (7,073,272) 

1,357,239 I. 

1,357,239 

1,387 --­

(467,917) (2,522,585) 

1,833,192 4,355,777 

$1,365,275 $1,833,192 
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CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I. ORGANIZATION OF FUND 

The Czech and Slovak American EnterIrise Fumd and 

Subsidiaries (tile or "CSAFF") not-for-profit"Fund'" is a 

corporation formed iursulalt to tile Support for ILSt Europeaml 

I)enocracv Act (the "SITI,) for the pr'imaryof i989 Act-) 

puqose of pronmoting tile development of the Czech Republic 

("CR") anid the Slovak Republic ("SIR) private sectors and 

policies and practices coiltci\'e to such tlevelopmlent. It is 

sinlilir to ntow" operating lli andfiln(ds in Poland, mgart', 

Bulgaria. As part of tileSEEl) Aci, tit t'nited States Congress 

authorized appropriations of $360) million over a lthree year 

prolides technical cooperation to businesses illthe CR and Sr 

private sectors, including those inwhich the Fond has invested, 

and to the CI andoSi govlernlents to assist them ill develol)ing 

tile tileprivate sectors and market economies ill CI and SR. 

'l'hrough its direct role in in\'estments infhe C:tIand Siprivate 

sectors, the Food seeks to generate prolits that will further 

Spportl its actiities andlatt'act il\estinenls h%others. As part of 

period to le granted to titese enterprise fiilds hy the t'niited its investment operations, the Ft mt llaybtlin representationl 

States Agency for IltternalItiol I)evelopment ("All)") to he used 

for program iurposes ad aditinistrative expenditures of tite 

eilterp'ise foods. Grants received from All) are collditionled oil 

tile Fundl's compliance witi tile reqtniremients of the SITIl) Act, 

which imiposes certaill t.S. policy oljecti\es ainl relorting 

obligationls. I'ider tile terills of tile grant agreement with All), 

tile IFund tay iold funds ill interest beal'ing accolillts and llta 
retain interest, investnent illcollle aii in estilleilt prolils for 

progrmi lLIIposes. Iffectire October I, I993, tile I.S.Congress 
haLS ai'ppropriated atotal of S6i mililion tilthe Fund. 

On Octoher 22, 1991, tie Fund \,'isgranted incom'poration 

of a wholv'-owned sic isidiary inlwiat is now tile CR, CSA F 
Illterp)rise Fillanice, spol. S n'o. It iscapitalized at 30(0,000 Ks 

(approxinmttely I0.000 at exchange rate oiltile tile day of 

incomioraition). On March 13. 1993. tie Fund \\is granted 

inc<tl(oratioln of awiholl owv ,titened Subsidiaryrini R,the Slovak 

Alerican Elteiprise Ftd, sjiol o.t ("SAEF'"). Itiscapitalized 
aitI00,00 Slttvalk cr'otwns (apprt xi mliatel'v S.3'{Iat time 

exchange r'ate oiltle day of incorporation). 

The Fmnd isetgaged illa iroal pr'iv all investnlle'lt ptogr'all 

in tite CIR acll Siwhich, tht'otngih(Itltitv ilestlnleIts, louIns, 

graults, technical cotperatiml and other ilteasmres, elllisizes a 

conlltlitlilelnt to smtall-tco-lnedi [I1ll sized businesses. The mnd 
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on mtallagemlemt and sipervisrm loar'ds of ilve:,tee comlpallies. 

Entities ill wi Illtie lhmid inveists ntav enter into business 

trailsacli ons with each other ill tile nomlma course o(fusimiess. 

2. SU MARY OF SIGNIFICANT 

A C CO U NTI N G POLI C IES 

The significant accoultling policies are as follows: 

Basis of Presentation 

The consoli(Iated fiiltalcial statelents include tile financial 

position and tie results of opealions of all niajoritv-owned 

siubsidiaries. lntercomlt aiccottiits and trailsacliolls are 

eliltilated ill consolidation. Inl\'stlllts ilportfolio colpanies 

are carried on tite balance sheet a:s ilvestmllellts ald are not 

consolidlatel. 

Investment valuation 

The Ftnd's investillents, ,is in Note 3, are notsut fomlh 

readilv 'lla'eklble at exciamlge.tladrt' [lot listed onl or (iluoted 
ill amopen These il'estlelts are Statlied at fair va'lieltlarkelt. iS 

deterimllied by illIllagellielnt. Ildeterininig fair value, 

llallagellent considersirelevaitt (qllilal'w and luanltitati'e 

inlfo'mation aailahle. In general, tile ltmld's iolicy is to cary\ 

ilestnllc.els at cost except \heme a chtamtge ill the investee 

ctmItalv'scircltimlstalces walr''ants a lower or higher \altuatiol. 

No mittnrealized gaills have beem reflected ill tie pomrtfolio 

valuation. The valities :Issigied to sed olinl\estmmt'!ils Ilt' hae 
atvailahe i'nforlmation "Inddo not ne'cessam'ilv 'l'pl'l'"l'ttt allliOlt.s 

that mtight umtlllatelv ie realized. since sich anmt lsdepend oil 



CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ftiturc d.ePvelopiiecnts inlheret illlong-term inv'estmnents. 

Il\vtStilll0tlIS l iia c111andl.I iOl irecoM t(illiby 11l l ll.i 

adoliied by hit'hiird of I)e'tctors (ilte"Hoard'") aniIIially, and 

il'orP oftll if tlPccitd nticssabv1halagllwnlt or tiw BIloard. 

Tile reserve for Iossts oili,\tvstilliillsismaintained at 

a level to allow for thle diinuilotion of \allic of t1e 

ilnvcstmlclnt portfolio. lhis deIlrilnination is mtadc after 

P'allating [iew portfolio, c'rtll ecoilnlic conditions, 

information ahotut spcific il,\'tstiltllsitlatiolns, incliiding 

its palent histol., collatcral \altt.cash flows. carnings, 

:andl other factors rtlcvt.:llI1lllage.1niPI[.coisidtered by 

'l'hese faclors art subjcct to chlanlgc oer tillic anld arc 

reviewed pl'trio<dicllv. .\s adjuslclltnts bcoc lliccssary, 

thcvxarc reported il (lie pcriod in which thy bccome 

known. There is limited preccdeint for :tling such 

investments in [ice CR oir SR. 'rhCrcfo r. therc is little 

cxperiencc upon01 w\hich to hasc thc estimate oIf risk and 

a i )1t (if possiblt losstes. Ther note havc hccnl specific 

cha'ge offs (f a..iiv itlslincillt. 

The Flld obtains collateral in iiivcstec coilipany asets 

whcre possihl. 

Cash equivalents 

Fo11r
poirposes oif the statement (ifcash flows, tle Fuind 

coiisiders :all highly liquid financial instrumenicts purchascd 

nulItill'it 

equivaltcits. Cash inhan king acclul nts in excess oif 

withl a (If itltcc nllon,thls or less to hlecash 

hcd1(1 

FI)IC insurance limits is collateralizcd 1w I'S(;overinment 

and Agency securities. 

Fixed assets 

Fixed assets and Icasehold imlprovcini ciits are stated at 

cost [let i'tizatioll.of acculihitltd dellerciatioii aiid amnd 

(;oiilpuitcr hardwarc, furnitunr and eclillnellt aIre 

deplreciated oii a straigh t-lin basis over their stillatcd 

useful lives, pri'incilpally five 'ears. L.cascholihld imlprv'm'entts 

are amortized oii : straighl-li iicasis over the lesser of 
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their LIuseful lives oi thePtcrn of the lease. 

Revenue recognition 

Grants from All) arc recogniz.d as revtcnnc when funds 

arc in'ts(l or e.xpcndcd consistcntly wth\\'ithc purpose of 

tlhFunl set forth illtile' Slli) Act. Amounts rceived but 

not vet recogniiz.d rcvnte rcpo rled as I)efcrredas ucarc 

Grant RcvcntllIl. L.uan fees chargcd to ho rrowers arc 

rccoginized as an adjustmicnt of yield over tlic life of tlie 

loal. Fees chiarged for Isinses advisoll scr\iccs are 

recognized t(o,income as services arc rcn dered. 

Tt-anslation of foreign currency 

'Tl Slhsidiarics Ilse thc local cirrcncvla as the 

functioial currcnc' and translatc all asscts and liahilities at 

%eari ilcollnc ainl cxpcitse accoitllsend cxciange ratcs, and(I 

at average cxchangc rates. Nect exch angc gainiis or losses 

resultiig from the traniislatioi oI asstls alnd liahilitics (If 

foreign su bsidiaries arc accuintiil atcd in a separate sectio(ll 

of fund halminct titled "Clati\c Translation .djustient". 

Gailus and losses resulting froll invcstmen tIralnsactio ns (If 

tile Filnd which are Madc ill U.S.currcncics othcr Ilal tile 

dollar aic include(l iii i lvestnilelntiniiconi cas thcv occur, lnd 

were not material for cithcr period prcsentcd. 

Program development 

Eixpenses (i rectly atributable to tileFund's opeating 

activities, such as consultinig and travel, arc reco'derd as 

piogranlldt opiiiment e.xpeniiscs. Incluided hercill are 

directors* tra\vcl (if$ 13,500 and (;R and SI diirectlor's fees of 

$10,000 for tile yar clided Scptcllmhr 30, 1993. 

Donated services 

Mtmbers oif til lind's Board of )ircctors donllate 

significant ;l(illits liftheir time to tie Fliud's plrog'aill.No 

ailililil s have beii reflectcd in tilc accoinllpanlii ig finilancial 

statlellIns fori'sih dllatd se''ices illasIlic1 as iino 

objective hasis is availahlc to nIcasulrc lie\'aue (if such 

services. 



CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3.INVESTMIENTS
 
The following summarizes the '.S. dollar equivalenlt v'alue of investments of the FLund as of September 30, 1993:
 

Investment l)escription Cost Rpe %Owned Repul)lic 

Ag,\anagement Cattle Breeding,. j.. S451,510 loan Slovak 

ALP - Martin Ilanus Backpacks 58,016 Loan Czech 

Ameritfif Biofermentation, i.'. 422,199 Loan Czech 
66,766 Eluity 33% 

Anieta Plastic molding 2,499 Loan Slovak 
135,960 Equity 60% 

Brnlziared. RMakovickV Cheese manufacturer 7,965 Loaln Slovak 

BSK Cement roof tile 387,'i35 Loal Slovak 
554,939 Eluity 61% 

Bujakovo MVE Low head hydro 48,557 Equity 23% hSlovak 

CES Uniweb Textile, j.%-. 1,225,-,90 Equity 18% (zech 

(hirana l)ental instruments 303,t82 loan Czech 

l)ekoplast Plastics molder 239,317 l.oan Slovak 
t95,380 Equity 3 1% 

Flfra Electronic asseml)hy I.,036-t Loan Czech 
- stlifac mO lt 12-1.861 Equit' 55% 

E'MU l.ow-head hvdro 19,163 Loan Czech 

EVE-V Vyskodil Low-head hydro 11,599 l.oan Czech 

Ferex Waste disposal containers 131,209 Loan Slovak 

Firnsat Financial information 6,335 Loan Slovak 
123,294 Equity 70% 

(:mm1l11a Push-pull cable 47,936 l.oarn Slovak 
34,684 Equity 45% 

Ilani.l Bakery 156,463 Loan Czech, 
5,203 Equity 30% 

Ilelas Walling aids 133,371 Loani Slovak 

I leli Services Ilelicopter patrolling 256,675 Loan Czech 

1loltztherm Wood briquette manufactn'er 331,3-9 IEuity 16% Czech 

Istrocera Beeswx\ processor 311,7)7 loan Slovak 
0,105 Equity 31% 

JAMI -.laromir Misa " Small agricultral e(Itlipment 32,-29 loan Czech 

Kovopodnikatel "llopi Metal products 282,7 I, Loan Czed 

KPICM Meat l)roductionl 5-i8,Vi Loan Czech 
2-12,786 Equity 40% 
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CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Investment 

0i 

Kveta 

Leader Gasket of Slovakia 

Mlarbrot 

M.atuka 

Mvkointegrat 

Oligo 

Peklton 

Ienta 

Pe.ko 

PoMa 

lP.rokontrol 

Rotor 

Schranmko 

Svanda 

Thernal .anlilates Corp. - Europe 

V'elirstvo I)edinsk\+ 

Vega 

Suthlotal 

joinlt lending program 

Less reserve for losses on investments 

Net investment balance 

Description Cost 

Embroidery production i8,181 

Plastics molding -99,814i 

Gasket manufacture, j.\ 501,767 

-100,000 

Bakery 50,959 

Wooden pallets i23,868 
31i6,837 

Bioferlnentalion 63,95-1 

Natural sugar 390,0-6 

2+i08-i 

Bakery 583,173 
10-1,051 

Motorcycle nlulutnfacturer 298,995 

10, 190 

latkery 85,219 
17,3-j2 

Bakery 271,)71 
83,2 I 

Fire extinguishers, j.v. 630,400 
359,'Nu6 

low-head hydro -63,327 

I Idratlic equipment, trailers 378,438 

Baker. 67,521 
I,0 I 

Surfoards, j.; 188,071 

Bee products 93,523 

Greenhouse 959,337 

15,031,861 

38,152 

5-1,070 

(1,6t)0,00)) 

$13,521,683 

'l\e 

I.oan 

%Owned Republic 

Czech 

Loan Slo,tk 

.o;all 

Iquity 33.3, 
Slo'ak 

Loan Czech 

Loan 

Equity -0% 
Slovak 

Loall Czech 

loan 

Equity 

.oan 
IEquity 

30% 

30'% 

Slovak 

Czech 

Loan 

Equity 

Loan 
E uitv 

32% 

31% 

Slovak 

Slovak 

loal 

Equity 31% 

Slovak 

loan 
lq.ilty 

L.oan 

18% 
Slovak 

Slovak 

Equity 40% Slovak 

1,oa1 
Equity 3(r'%, 

Czech 

lqtitv' 50)% Slovak 

loan Slovak 

EIquily 60% Slovak 

Czech 

Slovak 
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CZECH AND SLOVAK AMERICAN ENTERPRISE FUND 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Investments 

II addition to th0 inwestin1lll1s included in lie 

consolid(ited sctedtle of Il'stlnenls a1Septellber 30, 1993, 

the Board ht:Ls authorized ui1aigeitientn.li to clil to 

irwestilcnts ;I(1 techlical coo)pcration of ,11)S3.4- Ilionto 

thit 	Were stbhject t(0fllv I'toding c'isting inVcstunt s. The 

Board has also ailhlhrizt(d in:iaagenmier IoI1iconmIt 1)to ;lal 

additional SI'.8 million to imestmcinlts :nl technical 

Cooperation wh iclh arc (huplicient ,iIpol the completion of 

il\estllntt tcgltialiols :ld 111sigting (f closing doctiments., 

to (Ile salisfactliotl ofall pairtis. 

Contingency 

The' lFund has giarantneed a leaise obligation lhrough 

)ecembher 31, 199 oilbelalf of ote of its i'tvestecs in th19 
cliihil:ltihtaiolint of Sio0,)(0) lLsed On Septembher 30. 1993 

exchange rates.llnfilure 


Leases 

The Fund is obligated under ncmc:ncelable operating 

le_ses fIor its Washington. Prague and(cBratislana offices. The 

Prague lese is ayiable in ( ternitil)eutsche m:rks, the 

Braislava leaise is paiable in ['Sdoll:ars. FIuture mUlllInilli 


payments unaderlo icancellbtle leases lreas follows: 

I:isical 1ear 

199-1 $225.838 

19)5 225,828 

19% 8,1o2 

'Total $SW,668 

The leaises are subject to annual escal;ition hased oTn 

increases to tileconsumer price intdex. 

5. CENTRAL BANK DEPOSIT FACILITY 

The Fond has I live year reolving credit facilitv (tile 

"Facility") with Atc)Itiirci.tl bank inSloakia which expires 

May i, 1998. The total aunldnt avedllle tider tileFacility is,,7 

34
 

million. Interest oilthe Facility is at tlieSlovak Centrd Bank 

disc'.,imte 1 ph:pria 0I, at Sptwmher 30, 1993), 

and is pal)"alc. qiiarterly in arrears. Total interest paid for tile 

\ar ended Septc(mht,r 30, 1993 was $-0,77". The Facility is 

collateralized 1w a S million deposit with tileSlovak Centr'a 

Bank which will reert to tileFmd upon the expiration :and( 

liluidltion of tle Facility. 

6. 	 FIXED ASSETS 

At Seplenther 30, 1993 anid 1992, fixed assets consist of: 

191)3 1992 

(:h itr hardwarc/soflwaic S28,2. St57,81 i 

at eqtilment 187,123 12",3-i2 

l.eLShiolimlopm,ne nts 1,211 8,33 

.u66,581 291,510 

t.ess: :tcC1lutt1td 
i(133933) (61-22) 

S322,6.18 $ 229,788 

7. TAX STATUS 

United States 

The Fund is exempt fromlfederal income tax ullder 

Internl Revenie Code section 501 (c)(3) and from District of 

Cohlumbia franchise an inclitte taxes. 

Czech Republic and Slovak Republic 

ihe Fund was exempt froti incolme taxes in the CSFIR, 

retroactively fromlthe dlateof inlcorloration until l)ecemlber 31, 

1992. The Fund expects to rctain tile undetr theexemtions 

new( R ,1( SRit:LX laws which took effect Janury I, 1993. 

8. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

By staltite, all (If tileFud's investmtils are iinbusiness 

actikities conducted itn the CR illi(/ohte Si. As such, these 

investments are subject to the political ald econoliic 

uncertitiies :tssIocikite(d with dlilng business itt the Czech 
Repiblic and the Slov%,k Reptiblic ,tthis linte. 

http:c)Itiirci.tl
http:ui1aigeitientn.li


Board of Directors 

JOI INR.PE'IT, (hairman 

retired (hairman and COIO of tlL Marine Midland Bank 

CIIAIIS A.\ANIK, Vice (hairm: 

former m1ellber ofCongress 

.\tlorlnv with the law firm of Squire, Sanders and )empsey 

DA,.VID) O. AX\\II.I, 

former Chairnan and CE(O of 

Federal National Mortgage Association 

MIlAN ONDI- S, 

Interinaional Bthsi ness .\disor 

,MIanaging11 rector of lIicker/Anthony; Inc. 

m..JAN TAI l, 

forler advisor to the Federal Miiister of Finance 

MR. MILAN oMAs\OVic 
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 

1620 Eve Sireel, N\W Suile 703 \Vashington, I)C 20006 
Tel: 2()2/4)(7-j3-18) [:,,Lx: 20)2/-]()7-5,166) 

Paul (;ibiall. Presidet andl I'O 

Alexandlra Ossipoff, )irector of Operations 

IBraidlev T.Miller, Chief Financial Officer 

Iichard I)ile, Selior Investment Officer 

PRAGUE 

Blanick i 28 120 00 Pralia 2 

Tel. 01I I--2-2-2.j2+70i6 FAl: Ol -,2-2-2,i2i-6048 

Karel Kosnman, President 

Jeanne I lilsinge; Senior Invesitment Officer 

BRATISLAVA 

Radlinskeho 27 RO. Box 66 

8 10 05 Iratislava I5 

Tel: 011 --12-7-32-05--t Fx: 01l -i2-7-36-25-30 

Leightonl Q.j. Klevana, President 

Douglas Swaim, Senior Investment Officer 
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